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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)....ceooverreerrecreeieeeieeeseeeeeeseesesseesssessssesssssessssssssssssessesssssssssssses | woseeesnsesssnnes 73,907,847 ..o e, 73,907,847 | ..ooovveeenn. 86,211,596
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrEferTed SIOCKS. ......cveeeeieeceeeriecrcirese ettt essestesssssssssssssssssssssns | sesessessnsssnssessnssssssssessanes | sessssssessssessnsssessessnsssnsns | eessssessessnssessessessnsseees (01
2.2 COMMON SHOCKS......ouurereerirrismeniseisereseessesssesssssess s ssessesssesnsssessssssssessies. | soresessnessssssssesssnns A22T | oo | e A227 | o 4,227
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIENS ..o | e | s | s (U
3.2 Other than first IENS.........ccuvivercrccrcricriresieresiesssssssesseessssssissesnies | rerssesssessssssssesessssssseenns | sertsessessessessessessensens | coeesemssnssessesssesseesses (U
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES).......vevveriscrseissisisesessess e ess s es st ssess s sssssesssssessessesssssesss | stessssssessessssssssessessanssnsss | svssssisssesssssssssessessenssnsess | oessessessssssessessessssssesaas (U1
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $
5. Cash ($....(2,171,230), Sch. E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($
Sch. E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($
6. Contract loans (including $
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB)
8. Otherinvested assets (SCEAUIE BA)..........c.oiiceinineireiensiseseeeeessssessisessses | sesnssssessssesssssnssessesssssnnes | srstnesssssssssssnssssssessssssssns | eeseesessessnssnssesssssnseneses (01 U
9. Receivables for SECUMHES............urwrrrrrrierernernnrenesnnneessenensssesssnessssssensss | srmensssensensenen@ 1y 11T [ | e, 29,17 | e 23,236
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEAUIE DL).........cccuvevceieierieisieiies | et | erverissssesesssssessessssesens | orvesieissesesssssssesenns (01 U
11.  Aggregate write-ins for iNVESIEA @SSELS........cccvvvveveicreeece et sesees | ersreseesesinsssens 600,000 | oo (U1 I 600,000 |..ocoverirrinnnn 600,000
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)........ccoveieiiieieieeeeeeseseeens | e 72,775,964 | ..o (01 72,775,964 |................. 92,256,383
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)........vvrerererirrrrnrerrieernsenneres [ errrrrininsnsissesssnsssnsnnis | ersresssessnsssssssssssssssssssnes | coresessnssssssssssssnssnssnsnn (01 U
14. Investmentincome due and @CCIUEH...........cevveueicecveicecieiee ettt sens | cverererenesesesens 514,515 | coveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens | e 514,515 | oo 573,744
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in course of collection..........c.ccccoee. [ ovreeiernennns 36,294,549 | ..o 207,612 |.cveererrennes 36,086,937 |..coerrrrnnn 17,219,322
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but unbilled PremMIUMS)..........c.cevevees | coerreerieieieeseeierseieens | e sesseseses | erveresiesies e (01 U
15.3  Accrued retroSpPECtive PrEMIUMS...........ocurieerererereinreeiseseesessesessessssssessssssssessssssess | ressesssnsssssessesssssessessensns | sessssssssssmssessssssnssesssnssnes | eosesessesssssssssessesssssnsnn (01 U
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from MBINSUIELS...........c.viurerierieririerieeienieeiessessesines [ everirniseenseneensensinees | rersssssssssesssenes | ceeessessessessessessesees (0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES..........cccvveirririnenienieinns | e | i | o (01 U
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe COMMTACES...........c..cerrerrecernernriries [ v | | e LU T
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUFEd PIANS........c.cccveeirieeeeieeesseiessissenen | e | e | s (01 U
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............ccocceeees [ cevevevierccninnnns 519,051 | oo | e 519,051 | oo 647,410
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL....... ..t esssesssenes | cessessssessesesnns 885,449 | ..o 198,652 |....oovevrirrinnn 686,797 |..cvvvrrrririnene 112,724
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL.........c.ocurureriiererrireiecreereeeesetseesseseseeessessssenes | sesseesessseesessssssssssssessensnns | creesneessssessnssssssnsssssessnness | sevseesssnssnsessssessssensssees (01 U
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 0).rerevrrererrnneeens [ | s | e (01 U
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........ccouevvevnvees [ corrsrseieiisieiscieissinens e | v (01
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........c.cccoeverieieeriiieriieiiereeeees [ e | e (01
24. Health care ($.....3,208,045) and other amounts receivable................cooovvvrereeerirerveeiies | covieeiseiennnn. 3944152 | .oeveeinns 734,692 |.oovvvieinnnn 3,209,460 |..coovrrerrrirnnn 2,825,539
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets...........cccvirieirieiieveeeieieeesieies ersseiieissienans 6,994,289 |.....ccovevnene 2,009,192 | ..o 4,985,097 [ ..o 254,928
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25)......cceveverererereeeriereeisessessssssiesesssssesssessesssssssssssssessessesens | svvvieneereens 121,927,969 | 3,150,148 | 118,777,821 | oo 113,890,050
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES..........cccc. [ ceveueeeererrerieneneieiieees [ e | e (01 U
28. TOTALS (LIN€S 26 NG 27)........cvorrrirrcererieerieniieeseeeseeeesssessssessssesssessssesesssesssssessesees | eorneeseneees 121,927,969 | ....covvvvrnennn. 3,150,148 | .............. 18,777,821 | ..o 113,890,050
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1101. Statutory Deposit with The Insurance Commissioner.

1102, oot
1103, ot
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page.........cccocoveeveevevversvennnes

1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)

...600,000 .

...600,000

2501. Plan to Plan Receivable...

2502. Other RECEIVADIE............overeeiriecissecisese sttt ss s

2503. Prepaid EXPENSES.......covrirrenrireirnirnrerseessssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssessssssessessens | sonsssnssensnsssessnssnnssDy 0 10 [ eevnrernnrnrrnrrnnened, 370 | vvvvvinenrnnrnieninnineinen0 [
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........ccoveveeermrereireerns | coveereerniennenns 1,549,259 | ..o 1,549,259 | oo (U1 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @b0OVe).......oovererrerrisirersrsrsrsnssnsees | cerssesesssanesss 6,994,289 | 2,009,192 | 4,985,097 | .o 254,928




Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance Ceded)........ocvverrrreieiereereeseiseesessssenes | eeveeeesiesiesnns 39,544,701 | o | e 39,544,701 | .ovvvverrren 50,997,950
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts 17,083,964 17,083,964 |....ccoovvnene 14,407,038
3. Unpaid claims adjustment EXPENSES..........c.cuwwrrierirrieriesiessiessiessisssssesssesssessseses | sonsessesnnesnesnees 17,106 | v | eeereieeneinnineenns 317,106 | oo 436,401
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of §.......... 0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act...........cccovveueveevciieieeiens [ cevveieieienians 4,100,000 [ .oovoverererieenieieeneieiens | e 4,100,000 | ..ccooverrerrrnn. 4,800,000
5. Aggregate life PONICY FESEIVES.........cccvvueieiireieiesssteie st ssssssssssssessssaes | sessesssesessesssssssssesssssssses | sessessssssssissssssesssessessessenss | sossessessssssssiessessesssssens 0
6. Property/casualty unearned Premilm FESEIVE. ..........cevuiuevreirireeieiesiessesesssssssssesssnns | sresssssesssssesssssisssesssssssses | sesesssssssssssssssssssssisssessnnss | sossessessssssssiessessesssssens [0 T
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES.........cuveiieieerrse et sesssssssessses | resssssssssssssessesssssssessesnns | siessesssssssesesssssssesssssssesies | tostessessssessessesssssssesnsns [0 T
8. Premiums received in @dVANCE. ... | s | s | s 0 [
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCTUEM...........c.vuiverercreeeieieiseesessssseeseesessesssssessssessns | eevessesessenseseens 1,428,945 | oo [ e 1,428,945 | ..o 50,000
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital gaing (I0SSES))......cururvrrrrrrerrerernrereermerneereereanes | cereerneereieessessssssessssessseens [ reessesnsessessssessnsssssssssnnsnns | coneensesnsssesnsssssessssssnenn (01 U
10.2 Net deferred tax HaDility.........cocorrierrereee et sesssnssnens | seeseeessisessessnsssssessesssssnees | eeessessssesssesssssssssessessenes | seeseesssssssnseeesessssesneseees [0 U
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums PaYaDIE............c.cviueieciciiieicicieeeeeeese s | et sesssssesissenies | cteesissesssessssssessssssessens | sresesissessssesesessesesnsad (01 TR
12.  Amounts withheld or retained for the account of Others.............ccovveveverecvceeeceeeies | ceveieieieieeeeeen D8TATE | e | et 587475 | oo 509,055
13.
14,
15.
16.
17, Payable fOr SECUMHIES. ......cvvrererierireieieeissieeiesississtsissssses st sssssssssssssssesssssnsss | stessessssssessssssssssssessesssnsns | sressnssesssssnssesssssssssnssnnsens | seseessssesssnsnssnssessnsssess [0 U
18.  Payable for SECUMHES IBNAING........ccivvererctie et ssssssesessssens | ctersesississsssesessssessesiesinses | evessessssssesssssssessssssessens | cresiesessesssssssssssessesinsed [0 U
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0
authorized reinsurers and §......... 0 unauthorized reINSUETS)..........c.cvveeecieeeeeireieies [ et eieiseiies | et sesieess | eevesesssssessie s (01 TR
20. Reinsurance in Unauthorized COMPANIES............cccvivevreuiiriieieiiieie s sessssesesesens | sersssesessssessesssssssesesssssnss | sesessssessesisssssesesssssssssess | eesessessssssessessssessessesnss (01 TR
21. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates............cccoeve [ ceveerieneeeeieneeiieieinnes [ | e (01 OO
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans..............ccocveereveeeeieiesssseeinenns
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).......cveiueieiseeeeieseee ettt
25. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrplus funds............cccoeveeeiereeneieiesse e
26.  CommOn CaPItal SLOCK........cocvevvreicieiecsc et enes | eesiesaenens 9.9, 0. GO 9,9, G ISR 8,970 | o 8,970
27.  Preferred capital SLOCK.........c.ccueieeveieieiceieseese st sessstssenes | eeveesienins 9.9, 0. GO XXX orterieririerien | e | oo enns
28. Gross paid in and contributed SUPIUS...........c.cocueeveierreeieiseee e | veviesiennns )00, G
29, SUIMIUS NOLES......courverrrieriesisete sttt sses s ssssensans | eessessesens D 0.9, S
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds............ccceevevverervereiierseisens | coveierines )%, 0, GO 9,9, GO ISR (01 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMIUS)........cccueruerrieieiieieeissiese e sssssss e sssssssssssssssssssssessesssssessens | sreessessenes ) 0.9, COERTINN IS D90, SO T 11,935,450 | ..coovrverrernnns 13,692,696
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §.......... (0) ISR PSR ) 0.9 S
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... 0)eererereerererens [ D0, 0, SN TN XXX iviiriieiinnes | eoesrssessssssessessssessssseses | ossessssssessassssssesssssessnsanes
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Ling 32).......c.ccccevvevvereveervereeerierenens | covriverennns XXX oo | e XXX oo e 24,932,870 | ....covvnenn 26,690,117
34, Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)...........cccccevvevveereneeeeeereneeinns | cvrriennns 0.0, SN (PR D,0.0, SRR [T 118,777,821 | ............... 113,890,050
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301. Statutory Deposit with The Insurance COMMISSIONET..........c...vurerreerermereenrieresinenens [ ceeseeeesreneeneenns 600,000 | .vvoovvrrrererircerenrienrins | e 600,000 | ...cvvverererrernnns 600,000
2302. Plan To Plan Payable...............cocoieeiiieiiieriieesiete et sesssessssssesessssessssssesenss | sessssssessssssessssssesssssesssies | vessssesessssssesssesessssssessssess | seseresssesssssssessssesessnnns [0 (R RRO 107
2303. Dividend Payable & Other Iabilities..............uvwerrerreererrerieerercereseeieesieesens | ceveseerenneeenns 15,400,000 | ...vvomevreerrrerrenerinrernens [ eeerneeriennens 15,400,000 | ....coovvererenn. 10,041,368
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page........c.coceveveveeerecs | covevveveeecveeece e, (1 (01 TR (01 R 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 above)..........cccovevveveeinereerecirieens L eveererinnnnnene 16,000,000 | oo, 0].........16,000,000 | .......c........ 10,641,475
2501, Rt | erereeneeeas ). 9,9, R [ XXX e [ eererrisernrennessnernesees | arernesessesnsessssseesesnees
2502, Rt | erereeneeaes )9, ORI XXX oevvineernees [ eerereinernsennessnnsneseens | areresesssssessssseeseenees
2503, Rt | erereeneeees XXX orerevnerirenes [ overeeneons XXX oevvirneernees [ eerereinesnnennessnnesneseen | aresnesesnessssessssseeseenees
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page........c.coovevrvererimrereens [ coreerenenns ) 0.9, CRTN S D90 SO I (01 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @bOVE).......ocivvrerieniesressiississrsnisens | cesrenennes D00, SN XXX oirerrerrrinnens | oreeessssnsssesssssnesssssinens [ I 0
3001, ettt | eeessenenans ) O.0 S XXX orrvirnerennees [ errmmeesneennsesnseensssnnesns | aeessneeesinessssssssssssesssnnens
3002, oottt | eeessenenans ) O.0 S XXX orrverneeennees [ eevnmneernernnsesnssensssnsesns | seeesnssesisesssssssssssssesssnnens
3003, et | erereeneeeas )9, R [ XXX oevviererrnees [ eerereiesrnnennessnnesneseins | arernesessesssesssesesseenees
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page........c.cooveuverevimrreens [ coreererenes ) .9, SR S D90 SO I (01 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 @bOVE)......cvvvrrvreseeneessersisressesseees | ceersnennes 0,0, S XXX irerrerrrinnens | omeresssssessesssssnssssssenens [ I 0




Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MembEr MONMNS.......couiiiiice s | XXX [ 549,982 | ..o, 601,686
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME)........coveveevreereereerrerneenns | vevrrerreeneenes )09 T [ 462,734,956 | .ooovervreennns 510,399,812
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits..........ccoeevevvereencreeiierieens | vevveierinennns XXX oetteiereinsienns | e ssssssesessssessens | cevesissssesss s ssssssessssnees
4.  Fee-for-service (netof §......... 0 MEdICal EXPENSES)......euveererrerrerereireesneesssnesseaseeseessnesessessesesssnes | seseessssnsennes XXX teeieveeieeeies | e sessesiens [ evesessesseses e
5. Risk revenue
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVENUES..........c.oouevereerrereireenereieeeeneireeeenns | e D0 N OO (01 TR 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health reVENUES............c.ceevereeireveiisieesee e ssesiessiens |esserssisseaes XXX iiiieienrninnes | oneerenssesssesessss s sssensenas [0 SOOI 0
8. Total reveNUES (LINES 210 7).....cvivieeicecesieeieeete ettt nns | evsesinsenaenas XXX ocveeveeeeeiees | e 462,734,956 | coovvcrerian 510,399,812
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/mediCal DENERLS...........coevevieeiccice ettt ssssse e | essessessssessesssss s sssssssessessnss | eevesaesessssssenas 272,238,901 | coevvereriae 290,200,804
10, Other ProfeSSIONAl SEIVICES.........cvvevuivieriiiiiesiesesise sttt ss e ssss s s ssenss | iessessesssssessesssssessestesssssnssens | srvesessesssssessessanes 2,805,713 | v 4,637,236
11, OULSIAR TEIEITAIS. .....ceeceeceiceicieeee ittt ssnesies | sttsetesntssstesness e sessnesssesssessnees | ctbsetssesssnessetsesssesssenssesssesssenes | cebnessmesneb bbb eeen
12, EmMErgency room and OUL-0f-GrBa........cc.ccuerrirueiniierieiesiessssssssesssssssssssssessssssessesssssssssessessssess | osssessssssssessssssssesssssessssssssens | sosesiessesssssessessones 6,737,032 | oo 5,379,457
13, PrESCIPHON ArUGS. ....covicveieieciciiee ettt sttt bbb ss st sae s bnsns | sessessessessssssessessssessessnsessesenes | svsessesssssssesssinses 72,153,791 | e 90,168,149
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEAICAL............cccvvevriicveeeiieeeeee s | e 0 [ e O [ i 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and boNUS @MOUNLS.............cceeueieiiirireieiieieieieeieiese e [ersresesisiesissenssssssssesesssssessens | ovsssessssssessssnees 30,281,325 | .o 24,227,940
16, Subtotal (LINES 910 15)....cumirireieerirreircrrereresssesseseess st essssesssssssesssssssssenssses | ssvesssmnesssssssnessesssssssnnesensQ | veeeeesssesessneeens 384,216,762 414,613,586
Less:
17, Net reiNSUrANCE FECOVETIES. .......cvvmrrerreirrieseeriseesiesesesssesesssessssesssessssessssseesssssssesssssssssensssnsssses | arennssesesssesessssssssesesssesessssenns | eovneeessssnsssessssssesssssssssrnsees | seveeesssesssessss s
18. Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17)......cc.cucurireieriirieieiiessieseisssese s sessssessenss | evisssssessessssessesssssssessessssnans (1] I 384,216,762 | .oocveevrrrrernnn 414,613,586
19, NON-hEAIN ClAIMS (NBL).....e.cvevceeieictees et ettt es s ssssessenes | sestessesssssssssssssssssessesssssssesseses | svessistessesssesssssessssssessessnsessess | sevsesissessesissessessssessssssssesasssneen
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including §.......... 0 cost containMENt EXPENSES.........cvcvcveerireiies [ et [ e sessssenns | soesesissese s snans
21, General adminiStrative EXPENSES.........cccvucviviieereiiereeese et ssssssesseses s ssssssssssssesses | stesssssesssssssessesssssssessssesssssessess | essesesssssesssssenes 51,355,768 | ..cveeveveriirnn 58,683,670
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including $.......... 0
increase in reSErves fOr life ONIY).........ccoiiiiiiiieiecee ettt ssssssessesssses | ersessssessesssssssessssssssssesssssnsessess | ersesssssssesnssnsessessnsensessssnsenses | sressesssessossessnsessessessnsessessnsnes
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LINes 18 through 22)..........cc.evrverrnrrrieinrnnisressnseseesssesssseseses | ssessssssssssssessssssssssssessassnes (U] [ 435,572,530 | oo 473,297,256
24,  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LINES 8 MINUS 23).........ccccueveereieieeseieiesie e sesees |erssieessessees XXX oiiireiernniens | cvreeieiessseeseeees 27,162,426 | coooveiienn 37,102,556
25. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LINE 17).......covvvercveeeevees | oo | e 1,952,760 | ooovveveerereerae 1,934,921
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.....231,805..........ccocuerueririiieries Lo esiessisesiessiens | eesisesssessesssesssssssesssssssesssssssens | eessesssssssssassessesssensssssessanes
27.  Netinvestment gains or (I0SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26)........cuurverrerrurreneereinreneireiseesnseseesessssssessssessens | sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessassees (U [ 1,952,760 [ oo 1,934,921
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(amount recovered
I 0) (amount charged off §.......... 0)]1evvrrrerieere s s esss st ss st ss s sssenssnns | sessesssesssesssenssessssess s ssssssnns | sessesssessesses s enssenns | ersesses sttt nes
29. Aggregate write-ins for Other iNCOME OF EXPENSES..........cuvevucieireeireieissisesesessesssesessesssssessesss | sssessssssssessessssssssesssessassanes 0 ] oo (01 OO OTTRRRON 0
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 plUS 28 PIUS 29).......cvermrremeeerreeneeeseeesseessssessessssessssssssessssssssssssssssssssseens 29,115,186 39,037,477
31. Federal and foreign inCome taxes INCUITEA..........c.cccueverrreiererseiieiesssssessesessesssssessesssssesessens |enrsesssssersss XX Kursenssnssssesssnes | eossessssessssssesseseas 8,767,377 14,543,527
32.  Netincome (10ss) (LiN€S 30 MINUS 31).......cccouiveivirereiireieeieteieeeceeieseseetestesesesveseseeesassesnns | cvereriisisnnns D00, S [ 20,347,809 | ..ccovvevrinn 24,493,950
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
080T, oottt nnnt s | sentsenenineenn XXX orevierernerinns | veeennseeseesssennesesssssssesssenes | seeeseessesssssessssessssssseessesssnns
0802, .ottt Rt nnnt s | senisenene s XXX orevieeernerins | nseemsesineeesessesssssssssssnenes | seressessesssseseseesssessssessssssnns
0803, oottt Rt ennt s | seninenene s XXX orevieeernerinns | vseenssrisecesssesssssssssssnenes | seeessesssesssesessesssessssessssssnns
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page..........coceeveurrrenenenseneneireences | vevveerseneines XXX oeirineeneeneenne | e (01 U UTRRRON 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)
070, ettt
0702, oottt
0703, oottt
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page.........cocoveveureeneneenenseneneineenees | vevveereeeneines XXX e | e 0 | o 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798) (LiNe 7 @bOVE).......oreirerieniniensersieiessessieesnessessessnesnes | seeseesnessenas XXX e | oo 0 ] 0
TA0T. et E Rk en s | Hhteee b n e st nen et ens | sreest et enntes | cebieent et
TA02. ettt | Hhinee bbbttt | sreest ettt | cebee st
TA0B. et en s | Shbree bbbttt | reest ettt | cebeeeni bt
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page..........ccceveveeeiereenierieisesiiens | e (11 OO (O ORISR 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 @bOVE).......cuoruiieiieniiiisiessiesisrissisisnsnesniens | eonesisnessesse s 0 ] e 0 ] 0
2907, OtNEI INCOME......uiiuiiriieiiriieeiriireis et sies | cttsetiset et ettt nnes | etbsessese s s st s st enes | cebnebnsb bbb
2002, ootk esn s | Seebe bbbttt | Heseest ettt ent s | seees e
2003, oot R bbbt enn s | Seebe bbbttt | Heseest ettt nent s | seres e
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page............cooeernennrineineeineiines | v LU OO 0 [ oo 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (LINE 29 8DOVE)........ccveiuiviiiesiieriesiesiesississssessssiessesees | croessssessessessessessssssessssseacs 0 e 0 f e 0




Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and surplus prior rePOItING PEIHOG. .........cc.rveieiicieieiteeie ettt bbbt bbb
Netincome OF (I0SS) fTOM LINE 32.......cuoiiriririreieieieeissise ettt sttt s bbb nen
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and Claim FESEIVES..........cccvuiueeierrcie et
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of $......... i e
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain O (I0SS)..........ccceeueveirrieieissie st
Change in Net dEfErred INCOME TAX......vuruuiererrieieiii ettt
Change iN NONAAMILEEA BSSELS..........ccvurireieiiieicie sttt bbbttt en
Change iN UNAULNOTIZEA FBINSUFANGCE. .......vurvueereireireieie ettt et bbb s st nes
ChangE N trEASUNY SEOCK.........vuuiuueieeiiriieeise sttt s bbb s bbb en s n s
CRANGE IN SUMIUS NOLES.......euiecerieeiaiieeeie ittt se st b bbbttt
Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNtING PHINCIPIES.........cccveevrvrieeieiereee ettt senses e
Capital changes:

B4 PRI UMttt
44.2 Transferred from SUrplus (StOCK DIVIAENM)...........cuuriuieieeieiieiieeireireiee ittt
44,3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUIPIUS......c.cvveveevectieeieiescte ettt ettt bbb a sttt b s e sttt et n s st
Surplus adjustments:

A5 PAIA IN..eorreteiireeiiresieses st
45.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENA).........ccvueiiiiieiecii ettt bbbt
45.3 Transferred from CAPILAL.........c.ccviveveiciese ettt s ettt n st
DivIdends t0 SIOCKNOIAETS.............rueuiieiiiiiiriirieriirir s
Aggregate write-ins for gains Or (I0SSES) iN SUMPIUS........v.vrrererirnrerireseesssee s ssessssasesssssssssessessessssssessessssssessessessssssessessenens
Net change in capital and SUPIUS (LINES 34 10 47).......c.cueiueeucicieiseieie sttt bbbt aes

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LIN€ 33 PIUS 48)............covueveeueveerereieieeeeeeee e

........................ 26,690,117

........................ 20,347,809

.............................. 610,114

......................... (2,315,171)

........................ 25,966,319

........................ 24,493,950

....................... (23,540,000)

.............................. (25,008)

......................... (1,757,248)

........................ 24,932,869

.............................. 723,798

........................ 26,690,117

4798.

4799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from oVerflow PAGE.........cc.euuiucieiieicieissiees st sseens

Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798) (LiNE 47 @DOVE).. ... iuuririieiieiereseseeseesssessssesee e sees st ens st sessesssne s




Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

CASH FLOW

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

© © N o g kA~ w b =

N
no

_
- o

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

CASH FROM OPERATIONS

Premiums COlleCted NEt Of FEINSUIANGCE. ...........cvurmrrirreireriseciieris i ess sttt
NEEINVESIMENTINCOME. ...euteiececieie ettt n s
MiISCEIIANEOUS INCOME........oovuiiiiniiieii ittt
Total (LINES T HMOUGN 3)...eurerieieeieieis ettt st nen
Benefit and 108 related PAYMENES............c.ovuiieiiciiee sttt st
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHIONS..........cc.evcvcieisiecice e
Dividends paid to policyholders
Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES)........cccrvrerrmerrerrererirerrereienes
Total (LINES 5 TMOUGN 9)....eueriiieeieiiee ettt sttt
Net cash from operations (LiNg 4 MINUS LINE 10)........c..cvuriuiiiiiericisiesseie sttt ssss s ss s ssss s ssessssans
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:

12.1 Bonds

12,2 SHOCKS. ..vvveerereees st esi st R
12.3 MOTGAGE I0BNS........ceuieceeere ettt ettt s bbbt E s s bbbttt
124
125
12.6
12.7
12.8
Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
13.1
13.2
13.3
13.4
13.5
13.6
137
Net increase (decrease) in contract [0ans and PremMiUM NOLES...........cc.curveivriieieiieec ettt

REAIBSIAME ...
OthEr INVESIEA @SSELS.......oouveeiiiriieiii bbbt
Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVeStMENtS...........cc.ccoeevveveieevceeseeeesees s
MISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS........ceuveeeeeircisereeireteiseessets ettt bbb s bbbt

Total investment Proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......cuiiieiceeeeieecteee ettt sttt saen

SHOCKS. ..ottt
Mortgage loans....
REAIESIATE.......ooo e
OthEr INVESIEA @SSEIS.........veveceruerireiseei sttt
MiSCEllANEOUS APPIICALIONS. .......cveivieieciieiic sttt et bbb s bbbt

Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.8). ...ttt enses

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MINUS LINE 14)......c.ovmrrrirrininrirrnensnsieessssises s sessessss e sessenes
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES

Cash provided (applied):

16.1
16.2
16.3
16.4
16.5
16.6
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)............ccccvvverrerrrrncs
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus Line 17).......ccccvererverecrrirennns

SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPIAI NOES........vvrieciecicicice ettt bbbt bbb bbb
Capital and paid in SUrPIUS, €SS trEASUNY STOCK..........cvururiirerieiiniiriseieesste ettt ssennn
BOMTOWED UNDS.......eooevvceeseiiceis ittt
Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities..............cccevvvrreeeeeieieieeece e
Dividends to stockholders
Other cash provided (applied)

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19,1 BEOINNING Of YT .......vuitiicieiierise sttt ettt s
19.2  End of year (LiN€ 18 PIUS LINE 19.71). ..ottt sttt

..................... 443,155,776
......................... 2,339,419

..................... 501,982,843
......................... 2,713,105

..................... 445,495,195
..................... 395,507,942

......................... 8,640,019

..................... 504,695,948
..................... 413,053,404

....................... 28,663,998

..................... 452,176,744
........................ (6,681,549)

35,293,969

..................... 496,877,701
......................... 7,818,247

29,620,891

....13,800,000
......................... 1,328,554

. ....14,740,000
........................ (2,059,675)

...................... (12,471,446)

...................... (16,799,675)

........................ (7,174,551)

......................... 5,417,324

........................ (1,757,227)

...................... (10,170,722)

....................... 15,588,046
......................... 5,417,324

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

A1NALYSIS gF OPERA'IS'IONS BY L4INES OF B5USINESS 6

Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit
Fee-for-service (net of $..........0 medical expenses)...

Total revenues (Lines 1 to 6)
Hospital/medical benefits.....
Other professional services
Outside referrals
Emergency room and out-of-area...
Prescription drugs
Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical

SO PN oA WwN

s s s
@R wn

Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)...
Net reinsurance recoveries
Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 minus 16)
Non-health claims (net)
Claims adjustment expenses including $

TN
© ® N

RISK FEVENUE. ...ttt nsnen
Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues.............ccoeevevverisrreiersseninn.
Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues...........ccoevevveeivciccicincnnn

7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefit Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
Net Premium iNCOME........cccveiieeieierieeseeesseeessiesessssessessesssssssssesssssssessessssessesssssssesesses | enerseree B2, 734,950 [ 1oiiiveiiiiieiiieieeesieens [ e [ e [ e [ e sessesens [ esvessesaens 462,734,956 | ..coovoveerererereieeereeeeeen [ e | s

B 462,734,956

Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts............cccceveevecreerieiivercieienne

....212,238,901
................. 2,805,713

I I 6,737,032

............... 72,153,791

............... 30,281,325

...2712,238,901
2,805,713

6,737,032
72,153,791

............... 30,281,325

....384,216,762

...384,216,762

............................... 0 o [ e [ e | s | s | s | XK Ko
............................... 0 oo XXX s XK | XXX [ XK [t XK | XK e XK |t XK [,
............. 435,572,530 | oo | 0 [0 | 0 |0 ] 835,672,530 | 0 [0 | 0
............... 27,162,426 [ ...oooooovvivevcncn0 | v |0 | 0 |0 | 0 27,162,426 | 0 | 0 | 0

20.  General adminiStrative XPENSES.........ccvuriiieeicrseiieriseieissis et saees
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health CONtracts..........cccoeeveereneneneinenereinines
22.  Increase in reserve for life CONraCES..........vuerrrurininsiieeiesss st snesees
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LiNES 17 0 22)........ccceveireieirerreieiecessse e
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (Line 7 minus LiN€ 23).......ccccorurrnriniarssiisisrssessesnesnenns

0501.

0502.

0503.

0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page
Total (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)

0601.
0602. .
0603.
0698.
0699.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page
Total (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

1301.
1302.
1303.
1398.
1399.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page...
Total (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 above)




Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)

R 74T =t Yot Y (0TSt o =TI To I =T 107 ) oo OO oo OO OO PO 0
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. ........vuiveieiecict ettt ettt et ise tetasbasbessessesss s s s e ssessssess s et s s e s s b s s s s s s s s s s e s s s et s s s s b s s 22 s e s ss s bt s s b s b e s s s b s s s s s s st s s s e bbb s s s st st s e s enbessesnbnsesas | ebsissesissstessesanbesses e bas s s s sse s st entesetas | 4ebstessesisaesses e s et saess s et st et e bstessesans | 4hiebinsestesansestesae st s b e s bt es s ss st entens | Shebsetnaesaes et et s st s st b st baes 0
3L DBNEAI ONIY....ocveiei ettt b st ess fetsesstesae bR e s RS s R s s s R R s R s e R RS eE eS8 E eSS SRR SRR SRR RS R SRS R R s R e R SRR E e RS A E e R e RS R e e AR AR e R s Rt s eetes et e tensessa | eesssessesastessesetestes e betensesse s st estesesae | netstesiessetense s st es s st et et ent et e setessesaes | 4bsetietestes et eetes st et s s s bt n s st st entens | HEessetentense st s sttt aes 0
4. Vision only

5. Federal employees NBAIN DENEMIES PIAN...........ccoiiiiciiiiciiiiiis ettt a e st a b st b s e b s b b s s e s s e bbb st s s 24 b s b et s e s e s s st s s s e s s s st bae s e bt s se s b s s et e s s sesesansebessns | 4iesesssssetessssetesssetesss s e s et s sebebntebesnses | Sebesesseaetsstebesseses et sesebesaetesessesebesntes | setebessetesessetes e s et et st et s et bessetesennaes | srebessssesesessetesensea et st bense b s s s bne 0
8. THHE XVIIT = MEAICAIE. ... vttt sees esetstessesseteesesse e e s ssesse e et ee s e e b e se s R4 R8s e 48214 e 28 E et e R o828 b 4e £ e b e RSt e R R s b e b e s e e st ee s s s s et antensesnets | £retsetossesnssnsassessnensansas AB2,734,956 [ .ovoeeeiieeeeieseesese et | et | sesenr ettt aes 462,734,956
A 10 G =T o7 (o OO OO BT O PO OO OO PSP OT 0
B OHNEINEAIN. ...t ete fbaeb st b S L4 L LR e LR oo e e E e E bR bbb s b h b et e | £EEEEeLE oL eLL oL LE oL eeE et ene ettt eees | SeLkeenEenEeEEeeE e E e Re R bRt R nb s ntsenb e | fhienheenh e e et | seneienb bbbttt 0
9. Health SUDLOtAL (LINES 1 HFOUGN 8).......cveuuireiiseseressieisssesesieness ereseesssessseess et seese s es e RE 0880888848108 EE 4L 8081 EEE L0 EE 0L ERE 88 E ettt | cbsentnensene et 462,734,956 | ....oovveiiniinisr s 0 [ (O RO 462,734,956
10, LBttt R SRt R SRS SRR RS SRR RE SRR R SRR RS RS SRRt £ e | e LSRR R SRR | SeRE SRR R e | HRE bR n s | ettt 0
T, PLOPEIEY/CASUAIY..........cvoeveieiecictcees ettt ettt beite saebssssssssses s s esbes et st s s e s s s s s s s ss s b st e s e b e s s b e s s s s e s s s e s s s e s bt es s b et s e ss s s s et e b se b et s s b s b e s s s bee s st st et et st es e benbensesaessnsantens | ehistesietintessessetntaseesset st antesetantessesants | destersessetntastessetantentesetnteseessneneantesss | nesistastessesintensessetnesseessetsntantesetantenses | avsesestensestesentastessessntentesetntneasantand 0
12, TOAIS (LINES 9 10 11 ). uuruuiueireieseeieurereseeseeseesasesseseesassssssessenssnssne | fesseesasssessessessanssessessassansseeessanssesses8enssessessoesansseseeseeEansseeseesaessesseesanEaeesesesEoeEseeenEeesaeE e entenEaessentensansnnntentenssnssensentanssnssenss | fastssssessanssnssnssensansanssnes 462,734,956 | ..o 0 | o [0 462,734,956




Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Payments during the year:
11 DIFECE oottt en s saens | srvesinsnnes 368,596,731 [ ...ovevecreierserieieieiireis [ e sessnnes | cevesssiss s sesssses | eesiesiesssssssesss s | eessessssssesssssssesessenss | s 368,596,731 [ ..ovevveiererirerieriesissiiens | crrerieie s sesssssesens | cesreesiesesiess s
1.2 ReiNSUIrANCE @SSUMEM........c.cvivieeireierire et ssses e sssssssessssns | soessessssssessessssessesssenes 0 | oo | e enessessssiesiesens | s sess | s | e | e | sresesesesssssse s | e ssesesess | s bns
1.3 ReINSUraNCe CEARM.......covvuiiirieiiseieieeeee et ssessssns | sressessssssessesssssssessessees 0 . .
T NBL ettt tnsens | ervesissnees 368,596,731 | ..ooevvereererreeeieieeen [ eveeiseeeieieeseieeennd |0 0 0 | 368,596,731 [ .oovveieeriereieeiseieaad 0].
Paid medical incentive pools and DONUSES...........c..cceveureveveerievieeeeeeeeesseeseseveseseees | ceverieieeeeenns 27,604,399 | .ooeiveeieeeerieeeereeeeieees | e | e sssssssnns | v sess s ssssssenes | seevessessese e ssssssenes | seererseseenens 27,604,399 [ ...oooioeeeceeeeens | e [ e

©® N oo o

13

. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

3.1
32
33
34

DIMECL. ...ttt
Reinsurance assumed
Reinsurance ceded...

41
4.2
43
44
Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, CUrrent year.............coceeeveveereerivennes
Net healthcare receivables (a)
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year...........ccccoevvvevnnee
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 Direct

8.2
8.3
84

9.1
9.2
9.3
94
. Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year
. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year.........c..coccoevervenennns
. Incurred benefits:
12,1 DIFBCE. ..ttt
12.2 ReiNSUraNCe @SSUMEM..........cuuevuruirrerririeiineiessesssssee s sntseenes
12.3 ReINSUrANCE CEARM.........uriuiecerircieire ettt
12,4 NEL.oo.oooceec e
. Incurred medical incentive pools and bONUSES...........ccccueiieiiiecriicce e

................ 17,083,964

B [ 3,208,045

.............. 353,935,437

.............. 353,935,437

................ 30,281,325

................ 30,281,325

(a) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health Xxvii XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
. Reported in process of adjustment:

. Incurred but unreported:

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

. Totals:

T DIFECE et
1.2 Reinsurance assumed

1.3 Reinsurance ceded
14 Net

2.1 Direct
2.2 Reinsurance assumed

2.3 Reinsurance ceded
24 Net

3.1 Direct

3.2 Reinsurance assumed

3.3 ReinNSUrance Ceded........ccouivmimieriireieieiseieee s
34

4.1
42
43
44
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XIX - MEDICAID
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefit Plan Medicare Medicaid Other
POLICY RESERVE
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
Cc1)st OtherZCIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($..... 0 for occupancy of OWN BUIIAING)........ccoevrrereiiieieierisesciceiesiesiseissesies | coverssssesesesessssenss | eervesesssesissessssssesens | vovessenens 1,204,790 | ..o | e 1,204,790
2. Salaries, wages and other DENETILS...........ccevvcicieiriieie e esssenes | cevessesnssesissssssesiens | covesesssssssesssssssenes | covesienes 27,311,218 | .o | v 27,311,218
3. Commissions (less §.......... 0 ceded plus §.......... 0 @SSUMEA).....oovvrecreerierieriesiissiiesins | eveeiiesiesiesiissiiesiiens | eevieeiesissiesiessesnis | eveeseeeins 1,971,672 [ oo | v, 1,971,672
4. Legal fees and EXPENSES........ccccvieicieiesse et sss st estss s ssessssssessens | vesessessnssessessssssesiens | ciesesssssnesessssssssiesss | eesesesens 934,350 | .o | e 934,350
5. Certifications and accreditation fEES..............uvwrrerrrenirrereressesssessseeees [ e | s | e 137,182 [ oo | v 137,182
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUItING SEIVICES.........ccuerrrrrieieirieisinreeissieeeessissens | eonsessessssssssssssssnens | renssseensnseesnsens | serneensens 2,160,925 | ..o | v 2,160,925
7. TraveliNg EXPENSES......cccuirrireirirrieiseiseissieese s sssesssssssessesssssssessesssssssessesssssssessessnses | nesessessesssssssesssssnsenses | sonssessesssssssessessnsessens | essersssessens 344,559 | ..o | e 344,559
8. Marketing and adVertiSING...........ccovereeiiicriiicieiee e nssses | neeresessesesisssessnsesens | sreresisereseeressnesenees | erereereans 2,148,060 |...coooevererieviveeies | v 2,148,060
9. Postage, express and telEPNONE.............cco.vcviiiveieiiieiieeee e sesesesssesens | eeereresesesssissessssesens | ceeresisesessesesssnsenens | erereeeans 2,763,327 | oo | e, 2,763,327
10.  Printing and Office SUPPIIES......c.vuiveiericirceeice ettt ssessssssssssssssssssenes | vevesissessesesisssssssenns | ervssesissssesessessesissens | sosverssssenees 122,682 | ..o | e, 122,682
11. Occupancy, depreciation and @mOrtiZatioN..............ccoeveveeereevcereeseeeseeeeseeeeesesesenins | eveerieiesesie e | eeveresesssesessisesissens | coeverssennns 765,912 | coeveeeeeveeeereeeeien | v 765,912
12, EQUIDMENE......cvieieicvee ettt sttt tes s ssssssssstesssssssessssnsns | sevesissessesssinsssssssesns | sevesesesssssesesssnsesissens | soeverssssenes 560,598 | ..o | e 560,598
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWArE.............ccovvveeeveiicvereieeesesieiseienes [ eveieesiesieesesisieens | eveereessssiesisssesensens | eveveesessesissesssssssssnns | covesssssssesesisssssesieses | soevesssssesessessesssens 0
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and Other SEIVICES..........ccvvvvevreieriereeens [ eeeieeiieiieeneiisieins | eveeiesesieeeessiesiesens | ceveesesesssessissssssnns | ceveesessssesesisssssesesses | soevesssssesessessesssens 0
15.  Boards, bureaus and aSSOCIAtION fEES...........cceveveieieiceieee e ssssisnes | eveesensesiesisiessesissinins | eveereessssesessssesissens | creveesessesessssssssesess | ceveressssessesessssseseeses | ceevessessesessessessssens 0
16.  Insurance, eXCEPt ON EAI ESIALE...........ccvcvceereiceeee et ses s ssasnes | eevensesessssssessessnsenses | censessesisssssesessesseseens | seeresesssseesns 83,570 | oo [ e 83,570
17.  Collection and bank SEIVICE ChargES...........cccovvieievcreeerieiesee e sssses s sesssssssssns | eeveessssesiesissessesessiesns | evesreessssesissssesissens | cvesiesessesssesssssssesess | sevesessssessesssssssesseses | soesesssssesesessessesaens 0
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES..........cccvveeiceeerieieeseee e sessssssesess | eveesissesesissessesessienns | eveeriessssesesssesissens | creseesissesssessssssesess | ceveesessssessesiessssesseses | seevesssssesesessessssens 0
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS..........ccvevieieeieiniieiesieiesiesee s sssssssssessssssessessnsens | eeveessesesesissessessssiesss | evesreessssessssssesiesens | cresiesissesssssssssssesess | sevessesssssssesssssssesseses | soesesssssesesessesssseens 0
20. Reimbursements from fiscal iNterMEIANIES............ceverrrirrereirerierirereesnesieseiennns | coverirnresnessnesessses [ | v | e | oo 0
21, Rl EStALE BXPENSES ...ttt ssssssssesssssssssessassssssesns | sessessessesssssssssessansnnes | sensssesessssssnsestensansns | cressessessnnssesessasssnsns | sesssssessesssesessesssnsens | sesssssessassssssnsessens 0
22, REAIESIALE tAXES. ... vttt sttt stess s sssssessansnsnns | sntsessssessensssstessansnes | sesesessesssssnsestensanens | sresessessnnsesessnsssnsns | seesessessesssssessassnnsens | sesssssessassesssnsessens 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUTANCE TAXES.......cc.evrererierirrirerirerireeiesisississsssesssssssesssesssesens | tressessesssssessessnens | seressessssssssssssssssins | oneesneesnnssnssnssnnesnnes | seennesnnesseseesseseesns | s 0
23.2 State PremMiUM fAXES......vvrrerereirrirreeiessssisssseessssssssssssssessssssessessssssesssssessssssssesssssns | sessessessssssesssssssssnsnss | sesessesssssssssessssssnsnsss | onssessssssessessesssnssesses | sessessesssssessessssssnssens | sossssssessassssssnssessns 0
23.3 Regulatory authority ICENSES aNd FEES........cvvureriiirrireieierireieeseeneissississnsinnnins | reressesinsieesssnssseenes | eeressessnsensssssssssssssness | reeesssssnsssssessnsssnses | sessessnsssssssssessesssnssens | cosensesesssssssenesnsens 0
234 PaYTOll fAXES.....veeerereierirceeeeinetesese e sssstsessessessssssessessssssssessssssssessessessssssessesssnsss | nessessessnsssessessasssnssnns | eesessesssssnsssesssssassnsss | ressesssssnssessessnnssnsses | sessessesssssessessessnnsens | sesenessessssssssneeseans 0
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real eState taXES).........cvveevrrrereerminrnrirrirniinne | reveeineineiieensneinrenens | eernereseseessseenssnsssness | oreneeennes 114115 [ | e, 114,115
24.  Investment expenses NOLINCIUAEA BISEWNETE.............ccirirrrrirircnrisrsierssieiennsisnenns | veteessinssssesssessnsennes | corsenesnssnsssssssssessnnens | crnssessessnssessessnsssnsns | seessssesssssssssnsssssnssnes | oesessssesssssssssnsssssns 0
25.  Aggregate Write-inS fOr EXPENSES.........ccvueviveieeieeieisiieie ettt sssssse s sssbesaes | atsesssssssssesessssseseas (V1N [V I 10,732,809 | oo 0] . 10,732,809
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25)..........ouiurrineeneireieeneineeeessseseessssesesessesessnnens | neeessessssssesssnsens (VN S (VN I 51,355,769 | ..ovvvrveereercieines 0 |(a)......51,355,769
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUIMENE YEAI...........cccceveveuririeeeeirereieseessesesenns | crevessssssesessssesesiens | eveeresenaens 317,106 | ............ 1,428,945 [ ..ooveeeeceees | e, 1,746,051
28. Add expenses unpaid December 31, PriOr YEAI.........cccvvievcuivrieeieieieeeeiesssesessssessenas | ceveesesssssesessssesesiess | eveeresesans 436,401 | .o 50,000 | oevevereiereeeieeieeens | e 486,401
29.  Amounts receivable relating to UninsSured plans, PriOT YEA...........correrierrrrurneneeneinneiens | revreeesinsineesssessnsenees | coreeieesnsensssssssssessseens | reeesssssnsssessessnssnsenes | seessssesssssnesesssssnssees | orsesesssssmssnsssssssssns 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENT YEAT...........ouriurenreenrinrermenenes | errsressmssissessrsssssssnes | cormeissssesssssssssssssssess | eonesssssssssssssnsssssssses | seeosssesssssssssssssssssssees | ossssssssssssssssessessas 0
31. Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30)..........cccoueveveerreeenes | ovvrrererieeiernaen, 0 fe. 119,295 |.......... 49,976,824 | ..o 0 ... 50,096,119
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Public Relations and Provider REItONS.............cvrieiemiininniieiieieisniesissississinsees | sevresinssesinesesesins [ consessnssssssnsnes | oo 746,560 | ..o | v, 746,560
2502, DAt PIOCESS. ......ocveveiiietiictcteieeeiesee ettt se s st ses st st sessssessssssessssstessssnns | evessesssissesessssessssnsess | eeessesessnsessssssessseesenes | cveveresenns 2,473,373 [ oo | e 2,473,373
2503. Special Projects & other expenses & Bad Debt EXPENSE..........cccevciereiveieiieiseeieies [ | vevesiesesessssesssnies | cvvevenienns T7512,876 | .o | v 7,512,876
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..........ccocvevevevecverienen [ covereeisiecsiennn (01 T (1] IR (0] RN (01 R 0
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 aboVe)........occevviensivenscicssinsiissines | o (O IR 0., 10,732,809 | ..o, [ 10,732,809
(@) Includes management fees of $.....49,173,067 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. U.S. government bonds
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax..
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)
1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates

3. MOMGAGE I0BNS........eeieeriei ettt s st

4. Real estate

5. Contract loans

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

7. DEriVALIVE INSITUMENES... ..ottt sttt s

8. OMNEI INVESIEA BSSEES......vvuieuieuieuiiiiiae ittt bbbt

9.  Aggregate write-ins for investment income

10, Total groSs INVESIMENE INCOME. ... ..ottt es et ess s s s s s s s ses st ses st es s es b ass s sttt snses et s ensesssssnsans

11, INVESIMENE EXPENSES. .. ceueeiencereire ittt ettt es et s e s E £ E 28482842484 E £ e84 £ 842 E 882 EE e s R bbb bbb st

12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES........c..cuuvuiiriirriciieissie ettt () TR
13, INEEIESE BXPENSE. ....euveeececieees ettt ettt sttt s s s £ E £ s8££ RS8R E R R £ R RS eER £ LR R R £ RS R R ARt (M)t
14.  Depreciation on real estate and OthEr INVESIEA @SSELS.........c..ccecriieieicees ettt a et s e bbb sttt s bt a et n sttt enee ()i 0
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENT INCOME............. ittt e bbb s bbb s bbb es s st s s | eEsentsebsessentens st es ettt 0
16.  Total dEdUCHONS (LINES 11 tIOUGN 15).......eviiicteieeieiesie ettt ettt sttt s bbb s b s b s st et e s s bbb s s b et s s e s st st astes e s s b ensesansansnnsessnsnsensesss | besississossisssssnssssessns et entes st ansansans 0
17.  Netinvestmentincome (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 18).........cceviuiieiieiiieiiieiciectetet ettt ettt sae st et entes s s bessessssensessesssssstessessnsessessnsensessesnssnses | eosssessesiessssesesissessaseess 1,952,760

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from OVEMIOW PAGE...........cevcvieeieieieseerete ettt ses s sesaens | evesssssesssssssessesessessesssssssssssssesnsad 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LINE 9 8DOVE)........uoiuiuiiiieiieii ettt s sssssssssssessessssssssssns | sbsssssessessassasssessanssssessessassassaens 0

)
)
)
)
(e) IncludesS$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
() Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
(9) IncludesS$.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
(i) Includes§.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. government DONGS.........ccocvvvrieecrireiiereeese s
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........cccrerrrmrrrrrererrrseessse e

1.3 Bonds of affiliates
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated).
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates...

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated).
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates....

3. Mortgage loans...

4. Realestate..........

5. Contract 10aNnS........cocvvueereirnrerrereiesessersssssesesssennns

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments......................

7. Derivative instruments

8.  Other invested assets

9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........c.covererrrererieens | oriieesesresiessisieissesnans [0 (01 (01 RN 0 | i 0
10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES).........cvvvevevevieieiiieeeeseeseeees | e 231,805 | oo (U1 I 231,805 | .o 0 e 0

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page..... | coooovrveninrennineinnenns [V [P 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)......ccoeeee | covviiiiiiiiieieseies [0 OO 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Prior2 Year Change3in Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D)oottt sssss s ssesssnsssssessenssssessessns | sessessassssssnssessasssnssnssessasssnssessessanss | nessessessassssssnssossanssnssessesssnssessassenss | sesssssessmssesssssessessasssnssessssnssnees 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 PrEfOITEA SIOCKS. .....voeveciriie ettt sttt ens s st ssenssnsss | sressessnssnssesssssnssessnssasssssessessanssns | ressessassssssessessanssnssnssesssnssessessansans | essssssessessassnssessasssnssnssessensnssnes 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS. ......cvuurreeirencriarisrisnisresereesteseestsests bbb s s ss e ssssssss s esssssssnes | onesinessnessnessnessnestestentestsentensnents | oesisestaestsestsestsnstsenssestsensenssensssnnss | oestesiessessentententensentsensenneas 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FISEIBINS et | Steest bbbttt enbeens | feeee ettt sttt ens | e 0
3.2 Other than firSt IENS.........cuu it sss s sssssseies | sbeesteesseessaesssesssesssesssesseesssesseesseens | coreseessessessesiessess s s essnsssens | coeeireeeesi e 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPANY.........cciiuiriniriecneieeeieiseesssissessessessssssses | reesesessesseiessssi st esssstssssessessssses | reeseessstsssesssssssesessessessssssesessestans | feesssssssessssssssessassssessessessanssnes 0
4.2 Properties held for the production 0f INCOME.........c..virirriririinrrrrerreesensneeseees [ sressssses | rrereesrseneee s sessesssssesessensns | eeessessssessnsssssesssssssssssessenssnssees 0
4.3 Properties NEld fOr SAIE..........c.oiuiiiircierese sttt esssstsseeses | ceesesesseessesssss e ses st st stensestes | esseessntessess st eee bttt entene | feeteeent st st sttt 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investments (SCNEAUIE DA).........ciiuiririreieereineenseiseiseesetssssessssssessssess | seesesssssssessssessssssessessessssssssessesseses | sesessessnssssssessassssessessasssessessessanes | aetesssssssssassnsssssessasssssessessassneens 0
8. CONMrACTI0ANS. ......oiveiveiiitiiiiiritirt et essens | ctiretiete s st | st | et 0
7. Derivatives (SCheAUIE DB).........cciueiiiciiieeesee ettt besse s ssssenss | sssessesisssssessessssessesssssssessesssssssessens | stistessesisssssessessssssessessssessesssssssesss | essessesiesissessesssessessesssssssessessnsen 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)........c.ouiirieiecineeieeineiseesesssesssseesesesssstseesesssses | ctessesssssssessssessssssessessessassssssessesss | eoseesessassssssessnssasssssessessesssssessassns | coessssssesssssssssssessessnssssssessassnenn 0
9. ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMHES..........veuiieiiiiiiiiriiti i esiens | crtseriesieni s ississsssnseons | sebiesiissssss s sisesinesis | stbiesisesies s 0
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral asSets (SCEAUIE DL)..........oviurrurrerirneenreeirneireireies | cererreineieisensissesssessseessssesssssnens | eeseessstssssssssssessssssssessesssssssssessessns | soesessssesssssssssssessessssssessessassnsn 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd @SSELS..........oveieicieieiciesieeesee e | orresees s 2,009,192 [ .o 470,542 | oo (1,538,650)
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)....c.cucvriurieieieeiee e | e 2,009,192 [ .oovivieieceees 470,542 | oo (1,538,650)
13, Title plants (fOr Title INSUMES ONIY).........civiieiciiieieceee et ssssssenss | sesessessessssesses s sesses s s sessesessssessens | sristessesesisssssesssssssessessssessessssessenss | sossestessssssessessssssessessssssessesnsen 0
14, Investment inCOME dUE AN CCIUEH...........coeiiiiiireieeeeressssssssisssisssisssinenes | srvireirsisrei s snssnsis | sesinesinesi s sesssesisesssesssessnenins | artsesssesssssss s 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............cccveee | covereeieiniieiseicesseeinne 207,612 | oo 201,825 | oo (5,787)
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred aNd NOt YEE QUE........cvuierereecse ettt sssssness | ressesssssessessessssssesesssssssssessesssnsns | ressesssssssssessesssssessessesssssssssessessns | essssssessessassssssesssssnssnssnssessnsnnes 0
15.3  AcCrued retroSPECHVE PIEMIUMS........cvuvuurerrrrerrereireressesesesssssssessssesssssssssessesssssssssnssesses | sessessesssssnssessssssssessassssssessessessanes | sessessessssssnssessssssnssessessansssssessassanss | sessssssssessassssssnssessassssssessassnsanens 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from MBINSUIETS..........oc.urireeiiririesiesiesesssssesessseneenins | eeeeesesiessesssssssessssssssssessses | wersesesssesesesesesesesess | aess e 0
16.2  Funds held by or deposited With reinSUred COMPEANIES...........rvverrerrunernrerniresnsessesneees | ceeeesnssssessssesssssssssesssssssssssssssessnnes | sessessesssssssssesssssssssssessessssssessessanss | sessssssssessosssssnssessassssssessassnssnees 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUraNCe CONMTACES.............ccererrrerrrerrnrmierrnnninees | ceeereerieeienessinsenseseesesseeneens | cerresesse e sessesesns | atsessssss s 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUMEA PIANS........ccovririierinririnrssisrsiesssisssssssessseess | cersssnssnsissssnsssssssssesssssssssessssssnsss | sesessmsssssssssessessssssssnssssssssssssessessns | ssessssssessssssssnssessessasssessessasssssnns 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............ocueeveneereens [ coreenenriecenerseines [ [ e 0
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL.........cviuieieecese ettt ettt essesesbensenaes | eebesseses s ssse st 198,652 | ..o 162,610 [ .o (36,042)
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIE.........c.wrrurirrrirririsiieressesireriseisesessnseessssesssseees | ceressnssnssssssessnsssssssssesssssssssessssssssss | eesessesssssssssessesssssssssessessssssssessassns | soessnsssessmssssssnssessessasssessessasssnsns 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOMWATE............ovurierrrirrininrinreiesssinsisessnenes | seesessnsesssssessssessssesssssssssessnssesssnes | sesessessssssssssssssssssssesssssssssessassanss | sesssssssssssossssssessessasssssesssssensness 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care deliVEry @SSELS..........cvrurrrerrirniininrieiies | e iesssssisssssssinnes | seeessessnsiesssssnsssssssssesssssssssessessnnes | setnssssessssnssssssssessesssssessessenssens 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due t0 foreign EXChaNGe FatES..........ovruririrrrirriies | e eessrnsinees | reeeeteseneisesss et sssssssessensenes | setnsuesssssesssssessess s eseesensensseens 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.............ccevriereiiriiecieeieeeeeieiees [y | e rniens | et eee 0
24. Health care and other amounts rECEIVADIE. ..ot sesseesseees | eeerersessees e seeseseees 734,692 | oot iesesinens | et (734,692)
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than iNVested @SSEtS...........cuvrrrrirririrrirresrnrssierssieiees | s s [0 OO 0 ] e 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 thrOUGN 25)...........eveuererreeierernerieeisesiseessssesseesssesssssssssesssssssssssess | seesseessnsssssnsssssessseees 3,150,148 | covvooerereerereereeeiens 834,977 | ooveeerreeenerirneciens (2,315,171)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNIS.........ccvoveeee | cerrererrinrininsinrieisensinsissessnsinees | reeessessnsssessssnssssessssesssssssssessnssnnes | sesnssssesssssssssssssessnsssssssssssenssens 0
28, TOTALS (LINES 26 QN0 27)......ccuurereceiirereeeiieeeeeeesseeesssessseesseessssesssesssssessssssssssssesssssesssses | sesessessssssssneessnsessssenns 3,150,148 | oovooverecree s 834,977 | ooveeevrenerrccs (2,315,171)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Plan to Plan RECEIVADIE. ..........cveumrierieieriiceiceiereieceeesisesesse st sessesssssessssssesssssesssssssses | reeesssesssssssssessssessssssns 201,048 | oo 195,270 | .oveoeeeevereerereeeseeriseeenne (5,778)
1102. Prepaid EXPENSE. ......coucviveiieicicieiie ettt sttt esas s sssssssessssans | evsesssessessssssssssssessssassesnsas 5,370 | coveveeeeseee e 5,370 | oo 0
1103, ADVANCE 10 PIOVIAETS........vvourireiiceiericeiieriiseestse et sissessessssest s sssesssssssesssssssnas | enesssssessssssssessssesssneens 1,549,259 | ..oovorcreriecerieeennne 269,902 | oo (1,279,357)
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page.........cco.oueerrernreneneineeneneins [ coeerereineeseseieesseseieenns 253,515 | oo (0 (253,515)
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVE)......covcceviviiiiesiiriissisiscisien [, 2,009,192 | .o 470,542 | .o, (1,538,650)
250, Rt ent | eeebeee ettt ettt nes | cebeeest ettt | ertseet ettt 0
2502, Rttt eent | eeebie ettt | cebseeet ettt | ettt 0
2503, et | etebene Rttt | cebiee sttt | ertseeb et 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..........cccoveveenieieiesieies | e s O | e 0 | e 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LINE 25 8DOVE).........oovecvveiieiieiiieeeeeereeersisisersies | evesrerssssssssesssssssnssssssessessessesanes (O OO (O O 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year

Prior First Second Third Current Member

Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health mainteNanCe OrGANIZAtIONS...........cccieueiieiieiicise et b e s bbb s st s s ns b nsebens | oebebessesesssnsessssetesessnsesssad 48,880 | ..o AT7,270 [ oo 45,913 | 44760 [ .o 44024 | ..o 549,982
2. PrOVIAEr SEIVICE OFANIZAIONS. .........eveivieeiscisiieise ettt ss ettt ettt s bt s bbbt bbbt s s s s s st s st et en s s e snsessesss | eesetestessesssessessssnsassessesantessesnsenss | absessssossessessssessessesnsassessessntassesnss | 4esessessssassessessssessessssansassessesantessass | sesassessessssossessesstessessessssassessnsansans | sessssssessssssessessnsansessessssassessessnsans | sessessnsassessessssessessessssessessssassansesses
3. Preferred PrOVIAET OFGANIZAIONS..........ocueieeiuseieeiercte ettt sb st ss et s s b £ e s ek s b e e s eesenbanssens | Hesestestessesseesaetessessastnssessestansnnsse | 4ebsessssssesessessastaessessast et essestasssnss | £ietsessastsssessessastesseesanbensessestessns | Sbseesessastasssessessastessessentessnssestensae | 4ebetsessessassessessessanssesestestntestesss | Hesteteesestees et s s bbbt ntees
4. POINE Of SEIVICE. ... vvurercireisei ittt £ 8818141818 R s R f e f R8s E R | HE R R R R Rk n b s | £hbee bR bRttt n b bbb ennies | Heeb et | £1eeb st R b s | SRt eeR bRttt | Sesb ettt
B INABMINIEY ONIY....veieictctei ettt s s b3S s s s AR A sk s bR s et ns et s | Hietnsesset et st et et st s b s b s s s tnsentes | Hiebintesaesses et ent et et st es e s e tensensessnts | siesietsesestesset st ent et et en s s e s e sensensenss | Stestessetntasse st et st et et s tessessesensense | sbestessessesn s sttt st st es et en s s b tente | Sbsesntense st s s sttt naen
6. Aggregate write-ins fOr OthEr INES Of DUSINESS. .........cuuiuieririieiireire ettt e ettt ss st et sessests | eesessenssessessses st st ans st [0 PO (0 S [0 PSR 0 | s [0 OO 0
7 TOAL.eeueerees et | e rnant st 48,880 | .o 47,270 | oo 45,913 | s 44,760 | oo 44,024 | .o 549,982

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0 PO O OO DO OO POO OO OO OO PP OTR
0802, ....ooeeeeeeseeseeeesee et E RSeS| HeRE et R R R s | ereRE e s bRt s et ere | eeRE R RS Rt | HEieR et | ShEsee bRttt | eeess et
0803, ..oooeeeeeeereesseress s es st RS ER R R R R R AR L s | HEREeR LSRR RS R s | SeeRE RS bRt n et | eeR R ARt | HEie R ARt | ShEsee bRk | ettt
0698. Summary of remaining write-ing for Ling 6 from OVEMIOW PAJE.........ureruririirirrieireesnsissiseesssssssseessssesssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssesses | sessessesssssssssmssosssssnssesssssessessnes L0 OO L0 RS L0 U [0 U L0 OO 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (LINE 6 @DOVE)........c.uurreuireruirmiririeniiinrisesesesssine s seesesessssessssenss s sesssssensssesssenssees | sesssessssssssssssssessnsssssensssssssaseees 0 | oo 0 [ oo 0 | oo 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
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Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

Organization

PMC Medicare Choice, Inc. (the Company or PMC) was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico on December 28, 2000 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of MMM Holdings, Inc. (Holdings), a corporation
organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico and wholly owned by Aveta Inc. (Aveta).

The Company was organized to develop and provide Medicare Advantage Plan (MA Plan) coverage to residents of
Puerto Rico who are eligible for Medicare benefits. The MA Plan offered by the Company provides plan members
with full Medicare Part A and Plan B benefits plus coverage of Medicare deductibles and copayment amounts and
additional benefits that Medicare does not provide. Since January 2006, the MA Plan has also offered Medicare
Part D drug coverage (MA-PD plan). The MA Plan operates as a health services organization (HSO) whereby
members are covered for care provided by physicians, hospitals, and other healthcare providers.

The Company offers its Medicare Advantage Plan pursuant to a contract with the United States Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed amount for each member of the
Company’s coordinated care plan, and the Company provides the coverage to that member for the health services
provided. The contract is for a period of one year commencing January 1 and ending on December 31, and can be
renewed for periods of one year, as defined in the contract. The contract was renewed effective January 1, 2012 for
a period of one year. The Company also provides supplemental health coverage to Medicare and Medicaid dual
eligible members enrolled in a specified MA-PD plan.

On August 14, 2006, the shareholders of Holdings acquired all the outstanding common stock of the Company.
Approximately $182 million of the purchase price (including fees and expenses) was paid at closing and an
additional earn-out provision provided that a potential payment of an additional $68 million could be earned and
payable over a period of up to approximately 18 months after the closing date based on the achievement of specific
performance targets for Holdings’s combined Puerto Rico healthcare operations, including PMC. The specific
performance targets were not achieved.

Following the acquisition, the Company made a determination of the value of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed on the date of the acquisition (closing balance sheet), which resulted in $34,400 due from the sellers under
the terms of the agreements. The sellers did not agree with the values of the assets and liabilities as determined by
the Company and did not pay or agree to pay any amounts due to the Company under the agreement. As a result of
this dispute, the Company and the principal selling shareholders and the Shareholders’ Representative (the “BER
Group™), as well as certain other selling shareholders commenced several litigations with respect to adjustments to
the value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed. In August 2007, the Company offered a settlement to the
former minority shareholders of PMC (the “PMC Minority Shareholders”). The settlement was offered to former
minority shareholders of approximately 2,950,000 PMC Class B Shares, representing 31% of the equity. The
settlement was accepted by the PMC Minority Shareholders holding approximately 2,103,000 PMC Class B Shares.
The settlement provided that the Company would not seek recovery from such former shareholders related to the
final values of the assets received and liabilities assumed, and the shareholders released the Company from any
claims related to the transaction. The settlement provided for additional consideration of $5.21 per share.

In February 2010, the Company offered a settlement to certain remaining PMC Minority Shareholders pursuant to
which the Company would pay $3.97 per share on April 1, 2010 under the same terms and conditions previously
offered. This offer was made to PMC Minority Shareholders who held approximately 196,000 PMC Class B Shares
(representing approximately 2% of the equity), and was accepted by former holders of 125,500 of such shares.
Payments were made with respect to all of those shares in March and April 2010 for the amount of approximately
$524,000 and were recorded as restructuring and other charges in the accompanying statements of revenues and
expenses.

Effective on October 1, 2011, the Company and the BER Group agreed to settle all outstanding claims and disputes
related to the PMC acquisition (the “BER Settlement”) in consideration of (i) a payment to the Company of $1.3
million, (ii) the delivery of promissory notes from the BER Group to the Company in the aggregate amount of $15.7
million (the “BER Notes™), (iii) the execution of agreements extending for a five-year period the exclusive service
agreements between the Company and three independent physician associations controlled by the BER Group (the
“IPA Service Agreements”); (iv) the execution of five year non-competition agreements by the individuals
comprising the BER Group in favor of the Company (the “Non-Compete Agreements”); and (v) the delivery of
mutual settlement and release agreements by all parties to the various litigations commenced in connection with the
PMC acquisition (the agreements set forth in (ii), (iii), (iv) and (v) hereinafter referred to as the “PMC Settlement
Agreements”). Under the terms of the Settlement Agreements, the principal and interest amounts due under the
BER Notes (which are joint and several obligations of the individual shareholders comprising the BER Group) are
to be reduced (and potential eliminated) in the event that (1) no breach occurs with respect to the Non-Compete
Agreements during its respective term, and (2) the quality and scope of the services presently provided under the
IPA Service Agreements are maintained.

In connection with the BER Settlement, the Company also executed agreements with the remaining PMC Minority
Shareholders under the same terms and conditions previously offered, pursuant to which the Company paid $3.97
per share to holders of 442,500 such shares totaling $1,757,000.
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The net expense associated with the settlement of approximately $457,000 representing a payment received of
$1,300,000 and a payment made of approximately $1,757,000 has been reflected as restructuring and other charges
in the accompanying statements of revenue and expenses

The BER Notes received by the Company have not been reflected as an asset or a gain on the settlement as the
realization of any such amounts would only occur as a result of a material breach of the terms of the BER
Settlement by the BER Group, which is not expected to occur.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance), which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. The Company adopted the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’
statutory accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices, as long as they do not
contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Insurance Code) or the
Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may deviate from prescribed
practices. Prescribed statutory accounting practices (SAP) include a variety of publications of the National
Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its codification initiative contained in its accounting
practices and procedures manual, as well as state laws, regulations, and general administrative rules. Permitted
statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed. The Commissioner of
Insurance has adopted certain permitted accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP. However,
differences adopted by the Commissioner of Insurance do not have a significant effect on the net income and
statutory capital and surplus of the Company.

Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as nonadmitted assets have been excluded from the statutory statements of admitted
assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus by a charge to unassigned surplus.

The nonadmitted assets charged to unassigned surplus during 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

2011 2010
Receivables and advance to providers $ 2,946,126 666,997
Prepaid expenses 5,370 5,370
Deferred tax asset 198,652 162,610

$ 3,150,148 834,977

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management of the Company to make estimates and
assumptions relating to the reported amounts included in the statutory financial statements and accompanying notes.
The most significant items subject to estimates and assumptions are the actuarial determination for liabilities related
to medical costs, the Company’s estimated risk adjustment payments receivable from CMS, and certain amounts
recorded related to the Part D program. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Recognition of Premium Revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated to be provided.
The Company recognizes premium revenue for the Part D payments received from CMS for which it assumes risk.
The Company does not record revenue related to Part D payments from CMS that represent payments for claims for
which it assumes no risk (see note 4).

Substantially, all revenues recognized by the Company are received from CMS and from the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its Spanish acronym). Revenues are recognized ratably over
the period of coverage based on anticipated CMS and ASES reimbursement rates, number of enrollees, and
expected Medicare and Medicaid eligibility. Actual amounts received from CMS and ASES are subject to
adjustment based on subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments of reimbursement rates.
An estimate is made of such retroactive adjustments based on historical trends, premiums billed, number of
members, expected eligibility, and other information. Retroactive membership adjustments result from enrollment
changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by CMS. Changes in revenues from CMS resulting from the periodic
changes in risk adjustment scores for the Company’s membership are recognized when the amounts become
determinable and the collectability is reasonably assured. Such estimates are regularly reviewed and updated, and
any resulting adjustments are included in the current year’s results.
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Cash, Cash and Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents (none at December 31, 2011 and 2010). Short-term investments are defined as short-term highly liquid
investments with remaining maturities of one year or less (excluding those investments classified as cash
equivalents). Short-term investments having an original maturity of less than one year are stated at cost. At
December 31, 2011, short-term investments amounted to approximately $414,000. At December 31, 2010, cash and
short-term investments consisted of cash deposited in financial institutions and money market funds amounting to
approximately $5,417,000; of which approximately $2,023,000 were short-term investments.

Investment Securities

Debt and other debt securities, and equity securities are valued in accordance with rules promulgated by NAIC.
Bonds and other debt securities eligible for amortization under such rules and nonredeemable preferred stocks are
stated at amortized cost. Equity securities are carried at estimated fair value. Adjustments reflecting the unrealized
appreciation or depreciation of equity securities are shown as a component of surplus, net of tax and are not
included in the determination of the net gain from operations.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are included in operations and are derived using the
specific-identification method for determining the cost of securities sold. Interest and dividend income is
recognized when earned.

A decline in the fair value of any security below cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI)
results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impairment is charged to operations and a new cost basis
for the security is established. To determine whether an impairment is other-than temporary, the Company considers
all available information relevant to the recoverability of the security, including past events, current conditions, and
reasonable and supportable forecasts when developing estimate of cash flows expected to be collected. Evidence
considered in this assessment includes the reasons for the impairment, the severity and duration of the impairment,
changes in value subsequent to year-end, and forecasted performance of the investee.

Premiums and discounts on bonds and other debt securities are amortized or accreted over the life of the related
security as an adjustment to yield using the effective-interest method. Such amortization and accretion is included
in the investment income line item in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses. Dividend
and interest income are recognized when earned.

The Company’s investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate, and liquidity risk.
The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are those associated with the determination of
estimated fair values, the diminished ability to sell certain investments in times of strained market conditions, the
recognition of impairments and the recognition of income on certain investments. These financial statement risks
may have a material effect on the amounts presented within the statutory financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company follows the guidance in the provisions of SAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements (SAP 100), for fair
value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the
statutory financial statements on a recurring basis. SAP 100 defines fair value as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date and also establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The adoption of this standard resulted in additional disclosures included in note 5 and did not have
any impact on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, accounts payable, and
accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments and should be
collected or paid within 12 months after year-end.

The fair value of the investment securities is based on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.
Additional information on the fair value of investments is included in note 5.

Medical Claim Liabilities and Medical Costs and Claims

Medical claim liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process and other medical
liabilities and an estimate for claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR). The IBNR is determined based upon an
actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical claim payment patterns, management estimates, and other statistics.
In addition, the Company contracts with various service providers, which are compensated based on a capitation
basis. Expenses related to these providers, which are based in part on estimates, are recorded in the period in which
the related services are rendered.

The medical claim liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the amounts
are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. The methods for making
such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed, and any adjustments are
reflected in the statutory statements of revenue and expenses of the current period. Other medical claims liabilities
include medical costs disputes based upon an analysis of potential outcomes, assuming a combination of litigation
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and settlement strategies. The actual results could differ materially from the amount recorded in the statutory
financial statements of the Company.

Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, risk-sharing payments, compensation to
doctors and pharmacy costs, net of rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of claims provided for services
rendered prior to the end of the reporting period. Capitation payments represent monthly contractual fees disbursed
to physicians and other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to members. Risk-sharing
payments represent amounts paid under risk-sharing arrangements with providers, including independent physician
associations. Pharmacy costs represent payments for members’ prescription drug benefits, net of rebates from drug
manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when the rebates are earned according to the contractual arrangements with
the respective vendors. Premiums the Company pays to reinsurer are reported as an off-set to premiums, and related
reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions from medical expenses.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Under SAP, the
amount permitted to be recognized is more restrictive, and the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in the accompanying statutory statements of changes in capital and surplus in the
period that includes the enactment date.

The Company reviews its deferred tax assets for recoverability and establishes a valuation allowance based on
historical taxable income, projected future taxable income, applicable tax strategies, and the expected timing of the
reversals of existing temporary differences. A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The Company is subject to Puerto Rico income taxes as an other-than-life insurance entity. Other-than-life
insurance entities are taxed essentially the same as other corporations with taxable income determined on the
prescribed statutory accounting practices. Also, operations are subject to an alternative minimum income tax, which
is calculated based on a formula established by the existing tax laws. Any alternative minimum income tax paid
may be used as a credit against the excess, if any, of regular income tax over the alternative minimum income tax in
future years.

Tax credits purchased are initially recorded at cost. Gains on tax credits are deferred until the value of the tax
credits utilized exceeds its cost. Losses on tax credits are recognized when known. Gains and losses on tax credits
are reflected in other income in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes by prescribing a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. This standard also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, and
disclosure. The Company recognizes interest and penalties relating to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense.

Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

N/A

Business Combinations and Goodwill

N/A

Discontinued Operations

N/A
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(5) Investments

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of investment securities at

December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

2011
Gross Gross
Amortized  unrealized unrealized Estimated
cost gains losses fair value
Collateralized mortgage obligations S 6,345,805 202,349 — 6,548,154
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities 19,217,572 367,640 — 19,585,212
Corporate bonds 29,915,402 375,586 116,684 30,174,305
Mortgage-backed securities 10,550,857 223,450 1,217 10,773,090
Asset-backed securities 4,871,672 30,465 7,608 4,894,529
Foreign securities 3,006,539 87,530 — 3,094,068
Bonds and other debt securities 73,907,847 1,287,020 125,509 75,069,358
Equity securities 3,501 726 — 4,227
S 73,911,348 1,287,746 125,509 75,073,585
2010
Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized @ Estimated
cost gains losses fair value
Collateralized mortgage obligations S| 6,907,743 219,155 — 7,126,898
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities 29,533,438 476,787 455 30,009,770
Corporate bonds 38,169,366 468,833 178,089 38,460,110
Mortgage-backed securities 7,933,613 85,066 47,958 7,970,721
Asset-backed securities 2,156,207 26,710 5,277 2,177,640
Foreign securities 1,511,229 27,111 — 1,538,340
Bonds and other debt securities 86,211,596 1,303,662 231,779 87,283,479
Equity securities 3,501 726 — 4,227
S 86,215,097 1,304,388 231,779 87,287,706

Proceeds from sales and maturities of bonds and other debt securities during 2011 and 2010 amounted to approximately

$35,294,000 and $30,623,000, respectively.

Gross unrealized losses on available for sale investment securities for which other-than-temporary impairments have not
been recognized and the estimated fair value of the related securities, aggregated by investment category and length of
time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as

follows:

2011
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized

fair value losses fair value losses fair value losses
Corporate bonds $ 6,560,342 106,249 739,020 10,435 7,299,362 116,684
Mortgage-backed securities 510,770 1,217 — — 510,770 1,217
Asset-backed securitics 2,663,357 7,608 — — 2,663,357 7,608
Total $ 9,734,469 115,074 739,020 10,435 10,473,489 125,509
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2010

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Gross Gross Gross

Estimated unrealized [Fstimated wunrealized [FEstimated unrealized

fair value losses fair value losses fair value losses
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities § 198,954 455 — — 198,954 455
Corporate bonds 8,427,148 178,089 — — 8,427,148 178,089
Mortgage-backed securities 1,993,412 47,958 — — 1,993,412 47,958
Asset-backed securities 256,733 5277 — — 256,733 5,277
Total $ 10,876,247 231,779 — — 10,876,247 231,779

The Company regularly monitors and evaluates the difference between the cost and estimated fair value of investments.
For investments with a fair value below cost, the process includes evaluating the length of time and the extent to which
cost exceeds fair value, the prospects and financial condition of the issuer, and the Company’s intent and ability to retain
the investment to allow for recovery in fair value, among other factors. This process is not exact and further requires
consideration of risks such as credit and interest rate risks. Consequently, if an investment’s cost exceeds its fair value
solely due to changes in interest rates, impairment may not be appropriate. If after monitoring and analyzing, the
Company determines that a decline in the estimated fair value of any fixed income or equity security below cost is other
than temporary, the carrying amount of the security is reduced to its fair value. The impairment is charged to operations,
and a new cost basis for the security is established. No impairments were identified nor recognized by the Company
during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010.

The unrealized losses in fixed income securities as of December 31, 2011 were caused principally by the concerns over
European sovereign debt crisis. Because the Company has the ability and intent to hold these securities until a market
price recovery or maturity, these investments are not considered other-than-temporarily impaired. The Company has
assessed each position for credit impairment.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2011 by contractual maturity are shown
below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized Estimated

cost fair value
Due in one year or less S 15,998,308 16,133,614
Due after one year through five years 35,941,451 36,518,939
Due after five years through ten years 199,754 201,032
Due after ten years 6,345,805 6,548,154
Mortgage and asset backed securities 15,422,529 15,667,619

S 73,907,847 75,069,358

(6) Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited Liability Companies
N/A
(7) Investment Income
Components of investment income for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:
2011 2010
Cash and short-term investments S 50,862 84,206
Bonds and other debt securities, and certificates of deposits 1,901,898 1,850,715

Total S 1,952,760 1,934,921
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Derivative Instruments

N/A

Income Taxes

The income tax expense differs from the amount computed by applying the Puerto Rico statutory income tax rate of 30%
in 2011 and 38.2% in 2010 to the income before income taxes as a result of the following:

2011 2010

Computed “expected” tax expense $ 8,734,556 14,912,317
Increase (reduction) in income benefit resulting from:

Exempt interest income (33,322) (367,533)

Change in deferred income taxes (610,115) (65,820)

Other 66,143 (1,256)

Total $ 8,157,262 14,477,708

Income tax $ 8767377 14,543,528

Change in deferred income taxes (610,115) (65,820)

Total statutory income tax expense = $ 8,157,262 14,477,708

On November 15, 2010, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico passed Law No. 171. This law gives corporations that
complied with Christmas bonus requirements, a seven percent (7%) tax credit (only available in 2010) based on the
regular tax, surtax and recaptured amounts but, will not be allowed against the alternative minimum tax. For the year
ended December 31, 2011, the effect of this tax credit was a decrease to the Company’s statutory income tax rate by
approximately 270 basis points.

On March 9, 2009, the Government of Puerto Rico signed into law Act No. 7, Special Act Declaring State of Fiscal
Emergency and Establishing an Integrated Fiscal Stabilizing Plan to Save the Credit of Puerto Rico. The plan is
organized with revenue generating measures, permanent and temporary, cost reducing, and financial measures. Among the
tax related measures, the law affects corporations operating in Puerto Rico by requiring a five percent (5%) surtax over
the determined tax liability. These measures are effective for tax years commenced after December 31, 2008 and before
January 1, 2012. For the year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the effect of this surcharge was an increase to the
Company’s statutory income tax rate by approximately 195 basis points.

On January 31, 2011, the Governor of Puerto Rico signed into laws the Internal Revenue Code for a New Puerto Rico
(the New Code).This law replaces the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code of 1994, as amended (1994 Code), and as the
latter one it covers the Puerto Rico income tax, gift and estate tax, sales and use tax, excise tax, liquor tax and their
administrative provisions. The New Code retains the twenty percent (20%) regular income tax rate but establishes
significant lower surtax rates and eliminates the five percent (5%) additional surtax described above established by Act
No. 7. Under the New Code, the maximum rate will be 30% unless the Company makes a decision to apply the provisions
of the 1994 Code for a period of 5 years, in which case the 30% would be applicable after the 5 year period. The
Company elected to apply the tax rate of the New Code.

Deferred income taxes reflect the tax effects of temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes. The deferred tax asset at December 31, 2011 and 2010 of the
Company is composed of the following:

2011 2010
Deferred tax asset on nonadmitted assets S 885449 275,334
Less nonadmitted deferred tax asset (198,652) | (162,610)

Admitted deferred tax asset  $ 686,797 112,724

Under SAP, gross deferred tax assets generally are admitted to the extent the Company’s income taxes paid in prior years
that can be recovered through loss carrybacks; plus the lesser of (a) the amount of gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized within one year after year-end, or (b) 10% of statutory capital and surplus as of year-end; plus any remaining
deferred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred tax liabilities. Companies subject to RBC can elect to
admit a higher amount of deferred taxes (a) the amount of gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized within three
years after yea-end, or (b) 15% of statutory capital and surplus as of year-end. As further explained in note 10, the
Company is in a phased transition period to achieve the minimum RBC requirements. Once the Company achieves the
minimum RBC requirements it could elect to admit higher deferred taxes.

The change in deferred income taxes during 2011 and 2010 amounted to $610,114 and $65,820, respectively, and was
credited directly to unassigned surplus.
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Unrecognized tax benefits result from income tax positions taken or expected to be taken on the Company’s income tax
returns for which a tax benefit has not been recorded in the Company’s statutory financial statements. For the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, there were no unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company is in the process of amending its tax returns for years ranging from 2006 through 2010 in order to reallocate
certain retroactive management fees charges to their corresponding years. The amendment of these tax returns resulted in
a current income tax benefit of approximately $64,000 for the year ended December 31, 2011.

The Company’s policy is to recognize interest and penalties relating to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense. For
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, there was no interest or penalties accrued relating to income taxes.

The Company files its income tax return with a statute of limitation. In the normal course of the business, the Company is
subject to examination by various taxing authorities. As of December 31, 2011, the Company may be subject to income
tax examinations for the fiscal tax years ended in 2007 through 2011.

Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Other Related Parties

Holdings provides certain management, infrastructure support, consulting, and implementation services in the operations
of the Company and other subsidiaries of Holdings. For these services, which Holdings charges a management fee based
on 120% of Holdings monthly operating expenses, Holdings charged the Company approximately $30,700,000 and
$36,710,000 during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Such service charges are presented within
the general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

On August 1, 2009, the Company entered into a delegation agreement with MSO of Puerto Rico, Inc. (MSO), an affiliate,
to provide management and administrative services with respect to the network of physicians and other healthcare
providers contracted by the Company in exchange for a management fee. The delegation agreement terms include a fixed
and variable component. The fixed component is determined based on a fixed percentage (4%) of the total premiums
earned by the Company. The variable component is the 25% of the Surplus as contractually defined in the delegation
agreements. During 2011 and 2010, MSO charged the Company approximately $26,063,000 and $27,902,000,
respectively, of which $18,473,000 and $20,410,000 (fixed component) and $7,590,000 and $7,492,000 (variable
component), respectively, are included in general and administrative expenses and medical costs and claims, respectively,
in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

The amounts due to and due from parent company and affiliates at December 31, 2011 and 2010 are noninterest-bearing.

Debt

N/A

Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

N/A

Capital and Surplus, Shareholder's Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

N/A

Contingencies
(a) Legal Matters

The College of Dental Surgeons of Puerto Rico, on its own behalf and in representation of its members, v. Triple S
Management Inc. The College of Dental Surgeons of Puerto Rico filed a putative class action complaint before the
Court of First Instance in San Juan, Puerto Rico, on its own behalf and on behalf of its members in the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, against 24 payors licensed in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, including the
Company. The complaint alleges that the Company, among other payors, in violation of various state laws and
statutes engaged in the following actions: (a) imposing unilateral cancellation clauses in their provider contracts,
which were then used against the dentists in the event that the dentist contested the payor’s payment
schedules;(b) denial of payments for services rendered that allegedly were medically necessary; and (c) unilateral
downcoding of claims to underpay the dentists. The plaintiffs allege that the named payors, including the Company,
engaged in conduct violating the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act (RICO) constituting a pattern
of organized crime with the intent to illegally appropriate funds that belong to the dentists in violation of the state
RICO statute. The parties have been engaged in motion practice over whether the action should proceed in federal
district court or commonwealth court. That motion practice is ongoing and the parties have not yet engaged in any
discovery concerning the merits. In March 2011, the Company filed a Motion to Dismiss and/or for Judgment on the
Pleadings, and Plaintiffs filed their Motion In Position to same on June 10, 2011.The complaint alleges damages of
$150 million against the entire group of defendants but it is not possible now to determine what the Company’s
share of such amount could be. Although it is too early to make a judgment as to the probability of a favorable or
unfavorable outcome, the Company believes that it has valid defenses against these claims, that they are without
merit and it is vigorously defending itself against them.

25.7



Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15)

(16)

a7

(18)

(19)

(b)

PMC v. Cardio Services, Inc., Diagnostic Nuclear Medicine, Inc., Dr. Orlando Marini and Dr. Ricardo Santiago.

In 2009, the Company terminated the provider agreements of Dr. Orlando Marini and his affiliated cardiology
provider entities (the “Marini Entities™) after an internal clinical review indicated the Marini Entities had submitted
materially false billing documentation. Following that termination, the Company commenced an action in the First
Instance Court of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico to recover provider reimbursements related to such billings.

The Marini Entities have denied all wrongdoing and have asserted counterclaims against the Company related to the
terminations, including claims for lost profits and reputational damage. The case is in the early stages and the
parties are currently engaged in discovery. Although the Company believes they have valid claims and valid
defenses to the Marini Entities counterclaims, there can be no assurance that the Compnay will prevail against the
Marini Entities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of an adverse ruling against the Company such a
determination is not expected to have a material impact on the Company.

Miscellaneous. At December 31, 2011, the Company is a defendant in various other lawsuits and other claims
arising in the ordinary course of business. In addition, current and past business practices of the Company are
subject to review or investigation by, or subpoenas or other requests for information from, various state,
commonwealth or federal health care regulatory authorities, state or commonwealth attorneys general, the U.S.
Department of Justice, U.S. Attorneys, the Office of the Inspector General, and other state, commonwealth or
federal authorities or bodies. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the financial position and results of operations of the Company.

From time to time in the ordinary course of business, the Company (1) denies payments for service based on factors
such as medical necessity and failure to meet preauthorization requirements, and (2) determines payments for
service based on contractual provisions. Certain providers have notified the Company that they disagree with its
determinations and have threatened legal action. The Company has included in its medical cost liabilities a
provision for the potential payments to these providers.

Audits from CMS and from the Commissioner of Insurance

Under the terms of the agreement with CMS, the Company is subject to audits of compliance with federal
regulations. During 2011 and 2010, the Company was subject to CMS audits. These audits did not have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s statutory financial statements.

In connection with CMS’s continuing statutory obligation to review risk score coding practices by Medicare
Advantage plans, CMS is conducting regular audits of Medicare Advantage plans for compliance by the plans and
their providers with proper coding practices (sometimes referred to as “Risk Adjustment Data Validation Audits” or
“RADV Audits”). The Company has not been subject to a RADV Audit to date. In December 2010, CMS
published for public comment its proposed methodology for payment adjustments determined as a result of its
various RADV Audits, including its methods for sampling, payment error calculation, and extrapolation of the error
rate across the relevant plan population. Numerous comments challenging CMS’s methodologies were submitted to
CMS by participants in the Medicare Advantage program. It is unclear when and how CMS will respond to these
comments and what form the RADV Audit methodologies, including extrapolation and payment error calculations,
will ultimately take. Should the Company be subject to a RADV audit in the future, it could have a material impact
on the Company’s financial position and results of operations depending the final audit methodology that is
implemented by CMS.

During 2008, the Company was subject to an examination of the Commissioner of Insurance covering 2007 and
certain prior periods. The findings of these examinations were received in 2010 and did not have a material impact
on the Company’s financial statements.

Leases

N/A

Information about financial instruments with off-baloance sheet risk and financial instruments with
concentrations of credit risk

N/A

Sale, transfer, and servicing of financial assets and extinguishments of liabilities

N/A

Gain or loss to the reporting entity from uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially insured plans

N/A

Direct premium written/produced by managing general agents/third party administrators

N/A
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(20) Fair Value Measurement

The Company follows SAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements (SAP 100) for fair value measurements of financial assets
and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair
value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. SAP 100 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company

has the ability to access at the measurement date.

. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or

liability, either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,

2011 and 2010:

As reflected

Fair value measurements at reporting date using

on the
statutory of
admitted
assets Quoted
liabilities, prices in
capital active Significant
andsurplus markets for other Significant
as of identical  observable unobservable
December 31 assets inputs inputs
2011 (Level 1)  (Level2)  (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term investments $ 414,003 414,003 — —
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of
U.S. government agencies
state and authorities 19,217,572 — 19,585,212 —
Foreign securities 3,006,539 — 3,094,068 —
Corporate bonds 29,915,402 — 30,174,305 —
Mortgage-backed securities 10,550,857 — 10,773,090 —
Asset-backed securities 4,871,672 — 4,894,529 —
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 6,345,805 — 6,548,154 —
Equity securities 4,227 — — 4,227
Restricted securities 600,000 600,000 — —
Total $ 74,926,077 1,014,003 75,069,358 4,227
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Fair value measurements at reporting date using
As reflected

on the
statutory of
admitted
assets Quoted
liabilities, prices in
capital active Significant
andsurplus markets for other Significant
as of identical  observable unobservable
December 31 assets inputs inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term mvestments $ 2,022,550 2,022,550 — —
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of
U.S. government agencies
state and authorities 29,533,438 — 30,009,770 —
Foreign securities 1,511,229 — 1,538,340 —
Corporate bonds 38,169,366 — 38,460,110 —
Mortgage-backed securities 7,933,613 — 7,970,721 —
Asset-backed securities 2,156,207 — 2,177,640 —
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 6,907,743 — 7,126,898 —
Equity securities 4,227 — — 4,227
Restricted securities 600,000 600,000 — —
Total $ 88,838373 2,622,550 87,283,479 4,227

(21) Other Items

Medicare prescription drug coverage is available to eligible members with Medicare. As a result, the Company renewed
their contracts with CMS to offer MA-PD insurance coverage for medical and prescription drug benefits. The contract
was renewed effective January 1, 2012 for a one year period.

In general, pharmacy benefits under Part D plans may vary in terms of coverage levels and out-of-pocket costs for
beneficiary premiums, deductibles, and coinsurance. However, all Part D plans must offer either “standard coverage” or
its actuarial equivalent (with the Company’s out-of-pocket threshold and deductible amounts that do not exceed those of
standard coverage). These “defined standard” benefits represent the minimum level of benefits mandated by Congress.

The payment the Company receives monthly from CMS generally represents the Company’s bid amount for providing
insurance coverage. The Company recognizes premium revenue for providing this insurance coverage ratably over the
term of the annual contract. However, the CMS payment is subject to 1) risk sharing through the risk corridor provisions
and 2) reinsurance subsidy in order for the Company and CMS to share the risk associated with financing the ultimate
costs of the Part D benefit and (3) CMS coverage gap discount program (CGDP) subsidy (since January 2011).

The amount of revenue payable to a plan by CMS is subject to adjustment, positive or negative, based upon the
application of risk corridors that compare a plan’s revenues targeted in their bids (target amount) to actual prescription
drug costs. Variances exceeding certain thresholds may result in CMS making additional payments to the Company (risk
sharing receivable) or require the Company to refund to CMS (risk sharing payable) a portion of the payments the
Company received. Actual prescription drug costs subject to risk sharing with CMS are limited to the costs that are, or
would have been, incurred under the CMS “defined standard” benefit plan (allowable risk corridor costs). The Company
recognizes any changes in the risk sharing receivable from or payable to CMS as an adjustment to premium revenue.

Reinsurance subsidies represent payments from CMS for claims the Company paid for which the Company assumed no
risk. Claims paid above the out-of-pocket or catastrophic threshold for which the Company is not at risk are all
reimbursed by CMS through the reinsurance subsidy for Part D plans offering the standard coverage. The Company
accounts for these subsidies, net of withdrawals, as a liability for amounts held under uninsured plans in the statutory
statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory statements of
cash flows. The Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims expense for these CMS subsidies.
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Effective January 1, 2011, Part D sponsors must provide the discounts for applicable drugs in the Medicare Part D
coverage gap (difference between the initial coverage limit and the catastrophic coverage threshold) at point-of-sale under
the CGDP. Part D sponsors receive monthly prospective payments from CMS under the CGDP. These prospective
payments provide cash flows to Part D sponsors for advancing the gap discounts at the point of sale. The Company
accounts for these prospective payments or subsidies as a liability in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities
and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory statements of cash flows. On a quarterly basis, CMS
invoices drug manufacturers for discounts provided by Part D sponsors which are recorded as an account receivable from
manufacturers (approximately $4,985,000 at December 31, 2011) as part of other receivables in the accompanying
statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus. Manufacturers remit payments for invoiced
amounts directly to Part D sponsors. The prospective payments made to Part D sponsors are reduced by the discount
amounts invoiced to manufacturers. The Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims expense for these CMS
prospective payments or invoiced amounts to manufacturers.

These estimates of amounts due to or from CMS are primarily determined on the prescription drug benefit claim data
submitted by plans to CMS in the form of Prescription Drug Event (PDE) data records. The Company used PDE
submission reports and data, claims paid data, and actuarial assumptions pursuant to CMS risk sharing and reinsurance
guidelines in order to estimate the final settlement amounts due to or from CMS.

The Company recorded at December 31, 2011 a risk sharing payable of approximately $4,100,000 that is reported as
aggregate health policy reserves and a reinsurance receivable of approximately $627,000 (including low income
cost-sharing liability of approximately $1,500) reported as an offsetting component of liabilities for amounts held under
uninsured plans in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. The
Company has a CGDP liability at December 31, 2011 amounting to approximately $7,369,000 reported as a liability for
amounts held under uninsured plans in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital
and surplus.

The Company recorded at December 31, 2010 a risk sharing payable of approximately $4,800,000 that is reported as
aggregate health policy reserves and a reinsurance liability of approximately $428,000 (including low income cost-sharing
liability of approximately $14,000) reported as liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans in the accompanying
statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

The Part D amounts due to or from CMS are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the
amounts are adequate, the ultimate balance may be in excess or less than the amount provided. The methodology for
making such estimates and for establishing the resulting Part D balances are continually reviewed, and adjustments, if
any, are reflected in the current year. The final Part D amounts due to or from CMS are determined within one year after
the contract year-end. The Company recorded changes in estimates for Part D amounts due to or from CMS that decreased
income before taxes in the amounts of approximately $1,109,000 and $617,000 for the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010, respectively.

The Company also receives premiums to enhance the drug benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible members under the
Medicare Platino Program sponsored by ASES. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company has receivables from
ASES of approximately $1,187,000 and $1,232,000, respectively, which are reflected as a component of premium
receivables in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus.

Pharmacy benefit costs are recognized as incurred. The Company has subcontracted the pharmacy claims administration
to a third-party pharmacy benefit manager.

(22) Events Subsequent
N/A

(23) Reinsurance

N/A

(24) Retrospectively Rated Contract & Contracts Subject to Redetermination
N/A
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(25) Change in Incurred Claims and Claims adjustment Expenses

(26)

@7

(28)

(29)

(30)

31

The activity in the medical claim liabilities during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

Medical claim liabilities at beginning of year

Medical costs and claims:

Current period insured events

Prior periods insured events

Payment for claims:

Total incurred 366,428,000

Current period insured events

Prior periods insured events

Medical claim liabilities at end of year

The above table shows the components of changes in medical claim liabilities for the periods indicated. Medical claim
liabilities includes claims in process and other medical claims liabilities as well as provisions for the estimate of incurred
but not reported claims and provisions for disputed claims obligations. Such estimates are developed using actuarial
principles and assumptions that consider among other things, contractual requirements, historical utilization trends and

Total paid

2011 2010
$ 53705534  50910,543
368,783,000 389,593,170
(2,355,000)  (1,032,000)
388,561,170
330,757,597 341,577,652
47022929 44,188,527
377,780,526 385,766,179
$ 42353008 53,705,534

payment patterns, benefit changes, medical inflation, seasonality, membership, and other relevant factors.

Because medical claim liabilities includes various actuarially developed estimates, the Company’s actual medical costs

and claims expense may be more or less than the Company’s previously developed estimates.

The incurred claims for prior period insured events during 2011 and 2010 were lower due to a favorable development of

claims liabilities that is attributed to lower-than-expected cost per service and utilization trends.

Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

N/A

Structured Settlements

N/A

Health Care Receivables
N/A

Participating Policies
N/A

Premium Deficiency Reserves

N/A

Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

N/A
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12.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL
Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
is an insurer? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing
disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model
Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards
and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes [ X] No[ ] NATJ ]
State regulating?
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the

reporting entity? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, date of change: 08/15/2006

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2004

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.

This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2007

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the

reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 06/08/2005

By what department or departments?

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement

filed with departments? Yes[ | No[ 1 NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ 1 NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination

thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial

part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,

receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

421 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code | State of Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control %

7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ 1 No[X]

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal

financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of

Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the

affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0ocC 0TS FDIC SEC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG LLP American International Plaza Suite 1100 250 Munoz Rivera Ave. San Juan PR 00918

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant

requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar

state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 17A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial
consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Judah Rabinowitz, Aveta, Fort Lee New Jersey

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ 1 No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company

12.12  Number of parcels involved
12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying value
If yes, provide explanation.
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24.8

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[X]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ | No[X] NAT ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions)

of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]
Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

. Accountability for adherence to the code.

the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

Poo oo

=

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance with a NAIC rating of 3 or below? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank
of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American Bankers
Association (ABA) Issuing or Confirming Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof? Yes [X]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes [X]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation

on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties

of such person? Yes [X]

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.11  To directors or other officers

20.12 To stockholders not officers

20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.21 To directors or other officers

20.22 To stockholders not officers

20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for
such obligation being reported in the statement? Yes[ ]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

21.21 Rented from others

21.22 Borrowed from others

21.23 Leased from others

21.24 Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty
fund or guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ]
If answer is yes:

22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment
22.22  Amount paid as expenses

22.23 Other amounts paid
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[ ]

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parentincluded in the Page 2amount. s

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.3)? Yes[X]
If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.

For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

Does the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the

Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ 1 NA[X]

If answer to 24.4 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.
If answer to 24.4 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs.
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the

outset of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A[X]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ | No[ 1 NA[X]
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT

24.9 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA)

to conduct securities lending?

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity, or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force?
(Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.3)

Yes[ 1]
251

No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ ]

No[X]

25.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2521 Subject to repurchase agreements
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements
25.25 Pledged as collateral
25.26  Placed under option agreements
25.27  Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale
25.28  On deposit with state or other regulatory body
2529 Other
25.3  For category (25.27) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
26.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ 1 No[X]
26.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ | No[ ] NA[ ]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
27.1  Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity? Yes[ 1 No[X]
27.2 Ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the currentyear:
28.  Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices,
vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement
with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing of Critical Functions
Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
28.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
Bank of New York
28.02 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03 Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
0Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:
1 3
Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address
29.1 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ 1] No[X]
29.2 If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 |
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adj.Carrying Value
29.2999. TOTAL 0
29.3 For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Carrying Value
(from the above table) of the Mutual Fund Attributable to Holding Date of Valuation
30.  Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Fair Value (-),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)
30,1 BONGS....reiieererieiee e sesensenssnannnes | snssssssssessanes 73,907,847 | covvvvrenn 75,069,358 | ..o 1,161,511
30.2  Preferred stocks
30,3 TOAIS. ..
30.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
SVD
31.1  Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] No[ ]
31.2 If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for all
brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[X] No[ ]
31.3 If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair value for Schedule D.
32.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yes[X] No[ ]
32.2 If no, list exceptions:
PART1-CO INLERRO IES - OTHER
33.1  Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and sta r| @ G 0
33.2 List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such paymejli roqiiesSiteg o total payments to
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34.1
34.2

35.1
35.2

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - OTHER

trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid

NONE
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Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

1.1
1.2
1.3

14
1.5
1.6

3.1

32

41

42
5.1

52

53

71
72

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned

1.62 Total incurred claims

1.63  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned

1.65 Total incurred claims

1.66  Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71  Total premium earned

1.72  Total incurred claims

1.73  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned

1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76  Number of covered lives

Health test: 1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium Numerator 462,734,956 ....510,399,812
2.2 Premium Denominator. 462,734,956 ....510,399,812

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)...

2.4 Reserve Numerator....... .60,728,665 |.

..70,204,988

2.5 Reserve Denominator... .60,728,665 |.

..70,204,988

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5).....

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be
returned when, and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits?

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians', and dentists' care offered to subscribers and
dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered?
Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions):

5.31 Comprehensive medical
5.32  Medical only

5.33 Medicare supplement
5.34 Dental and vision

5.35  Other limited benefit plan
5.36  Other

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other

agreements:

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date base?
If no, give details:

Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees?
If yes, direct premium eamed:

9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months

9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months

Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus arrangements in its provider contracts?
If yes:

10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses

10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses

10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds

10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds
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Yes[ | No[X]

Yes [X] No[ ]
Yes [X] No[ ]
Yes [X] No[ ]

B 0
B 0
B 0
B 0
B 0
B 0

Yes [X] No[ ]

B! 0
B! 0
B! 0
RN 0



Statement as of December 31, 2011 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

11.1. Is the reporting entity organized as:

11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model,

11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or

11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)?
11.2. Is the reporting entity subject to Minimum Net Worth Requirements?
11.3. If yes, show the name of the state requiring such net worth.

11.4. If yes, show the amount required.
11.5. Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity?
11.6. If the amount is calculated, show the calculation:

12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area

13.1. Do you act as a custodian for health savings account?

13.2. If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date.
13.3. Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts?

13.4. If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date.

271

Yes[ | No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes [X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26.
27.
28.
29.

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)

Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included

30.
31.

Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate..................

All other affiliated...........cerrerrerrerreierrereesssseiennns

Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)..........cc......
Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)

Verification, Column 5, Ling 10).......ccccoeiverrrerrerens

in Sch. DA,

3 4 5
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)

1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, LINE 28).......c..rvemeermmneeesnmmeenisesesinnes | corsereennen 118,777,820 |....cccovnnn. 113,890,050 |....ccceevnn. 113,723,447 |....cccooenn. 109,260,712 |...ccvvvnnee. 129,619,317

2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LING 24)..........couuvcurmmerrereeineerinereinsesriseseisnees ..93,844.950 |...ccovvrn 87,199,933 |..ocvvvren 87,757,128 | ..o 63,565,360 |...oovonens 71,456,536

3. SHALULOMY SUIPIUS.....cuucvecieiicieie sttt sttt ssessesssssesss | sssssssesssssesssssssssessssssesses | sessesssesessessssssssessassssss | eessssssssssessesssssssssnssanss | sresssessesssssessessessssssessans | sssesssssessesssssssssessassssas

4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, LiNe 33)..........couuveemmermmmnecernmmmerinceeens [ crvvereene 24,932,870 |..occvvvr 26,690,117 |..ovvvvr 25,966,319 |...cocoonrnnens 45,695,352 |......covveeens 58,162,781
Income Statement ltems (Page 4)

5. Total revenues (LINE 8).......cccuuevvvueermmrresneesinesesiseesssssssssessssnesesens | seeeessneeens 462,734,956 |............. 510,399,812 | ..ccoovuu 538,051,017 [ ..ccorrernns 422,587,695 |.....coccenns 507,650,746

6. Total medical and hospital expenses (LiNe 18).........cruervervveermnmerriinseenns [ covvnereenns 384,216,762 | ..covoouuv 414,613,586 |............. 417,275,332 | .o 340,083,349 | ..cooovernn 410,784,828

7. Claims adjustment eXpenses (LINE 20)........ccocueveeeueierieiieissiessseiesienes | sorvesiesissssssissssessssseses | sessssssesssiesssssssssessssssssss | soessssssssssisssesssssessssenss | sreesiessessssssssessessssssessons | sssesssssssssessssssssessasssssas

8. Total administrative €Xpenses (LINE 21).......ccvecreerinneeesnerisniens | veevesneeeeens 51,355,768 |....coovvvres 58,683,670 |....covvvuuee 52,170,530 |..cccveeenens 44,739,651 |..covvvieeens 37,525,909

9. Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LINE 24)........ccccomervermeeemmmerirnseenisesisnseenens | veevesieeeeens 27,162,426 |...ccoone 37,102,556 |...ccovvrne 68,605,155 |.....cconueenns 37,764,695 |....ccconveuens 59,340,009
10.  Netinvestment gain (I0SS) (LINE 27).......ccvevereerrerererireieississisessesesssssins | vevvesesinssens 1,952,760 |..ocvvrerene. 1,934,921 | .o 1,114,370 | 2,616,229 |..ocvvrerrnes 4,077,796
11.  Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29) 267,582 | oo | e
12. Netincome or (10SS) (LINE 32).......cvvermcreeveermmmerreineesisesesssessssesssssneeens | consesessnseens 20,347,809 |...ccvvv 24,493,950 |....covvvnune 41,542,281 | ..o 25,253,152 |..cvvvrecens 52,211,041
Cash Flow (Page 6)

13. Net cash from operations (LiN 11).........cccuuereeermmereesneeeiessessnesesiees | coneereeeneeens (6,681,549) [ ...oocvvvrrnec 7,818,247 |..occvv 62,903,789 |...ccoorunrnns 70,253,486 |......ccooeens (45,909,243)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis

14. Total adjusted Capital..........ccoocevvrivemrrricrimcreessssessss s 24,932,870 |.oovrvir 26,690,117 |..ovvveve 25,965,592 |....coonunrnns 45,695,352 |......ccoveeens 58,162,781

15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital...........c..ocoveveeveevevereereesnerenens [ e 16,301,686 |......coo.c... 17,644,652 |.....cooeune.. 18,268,497 | ... 15,161,140 |..coovvvveeee. 18,293,130
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LINE 7)......c.coeveveeevrveervererenens | e 44024 | ..o 48,880 [..coocoveererrren. 54,233 .o, 53,410 .o 49,761

17.  Total member months (Column 6, LiN€ 7).......c.ccevvvevercreeerceieseeeeesees [ e 549,982 |..coevvererrnnn 601,686 |...cccovrernee. 625,588 |..ccoovvrerrae. 605,633 |..ccvverererans 691,095
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100 .0

18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5).........ccce. | coovvvevrerrerernnn. 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0 | oo 100.0 [ oo 100.0

19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19)...{ ..cc.ceeververrerrerncs 83.0 [ v 81.2 | v, TT6 | oo 80.5 | oo 80.9
20. Cost containment expenses

21. Other claims adjuStMENt EXPENSES..........cccviueieiveiiieieeesiseieisesesissseses [ revesissse e | eessessssessssesesssssesens | crvsssesssesssesssssssssssssens | seviesessssissesssssssssesses | sesssssissesssses s sssessessns
22. Total underwriting deductions (LIN€ 23).........cccevevueereveuereenerieiissesiseiiens | cevveriseieiesssieinns A e 2.7 | o B7.2 | oo (5 T R 88.3
23. Total underwriting gain (10SS) (LINE 24).........cceevererrererseieiseiesseseiessens | corveieiesiesse e 5.9 | e T3 | e 12.8 | oo 8.9 | s 11.7
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13 Col. 5)........cc.ceuververeirerinnnes ....64,408,988 |............... 63,748,482 |............... 48,234,771 | .o 55,003,498 |............... 96,447,340

25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col.6)]  [.cccenni 65,404,988 | ............... 62,718,962 | ..cvovvrnne. 52,331,210 | cevverernes 54,090,035 | .cocerrerenn 96,447,341

requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?
If no, please explain:
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Accident Health Premiums and |  Property/ Total Deposit-
Active & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Program Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. Status Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations| Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts
1. Alabama.......ccocooeeeeeeiieeeine
2. AlasKa.......cccoevereieieieee e
3. ANZONA......oeieeeee e
4. Arkansas.......ccoveeeveieieiennns
5. California.......cccccooeerervereiiierennnn
6. Colorado......ccccovvervirerervereinns
7. Connecticut.........cccoeveverrererrernennen.
8. Delaware......ccccoooevevrrercerrerennenn.
9.  District of Columbia..
10.  Florida..
11.  Georgia.
12, HaWali......cooovereiecceecee
13, 1dah0...cccce e
14, MNOIS.......cveeverercerireieeecee e
15, Indiana......cccocveeeiervensireicen,
16, JOWA...oviveieeieeceee e
17. Kansas........ccooeervevereeercerenennns
18.  Kentucky......cooveueverererricieiennns
19, Louisiana........cccoeveveveirerserereienns
20. Maire.......
21.  Maryland..
22. Massachusetts.
23, Michigan......cccocoveveevveriereieeenns
24, Minnesota.......cccccovvererverrirerennns
25, MisSISSIPPI.....cvverrerrrerreieierieieians
26.  MiSSOUIi.......cvverreercirirerieieriae
27. Montana.......ccoceeveeveiveeieiennns
28. Nebraska.......cccoovvevieierrieienns
29. Nevada.........
30. New Hampshire
31.  New Jersey......
32, New MeXiCO.......ccovuvererrererrerernes
33, NeW YOrK....ooooveveeecereceie s
34.  North Carolina...........cccocovrverernae
35.  North Dakota.........ccoccvuerrerrriernnns
36, ONi0..cceceeeceeeee e
37.  Oklahoma........cccccooermrnirrcrernnnnes
38, OregoN.....ccocveveeieierseresiseienea
39.  Pennsylvania..........ccccccovevrrerennee.
40. Rhode Island....
41.  South Carolina.
42. South Dakota....
43, TenneSSEL......cocoeuivrerrerieiriinnens
44, TeX8S..oiieeseieeereesssse e
45, Utah...ccccc s
46.  Vermont.....coeeeeeeienesiienenns
A7, Virginia...c.eeeeeeneseeseeeessienens
48.  Washington..........ccccoeuvrerirriennes
49.  West Virginia
50. Wisconsin.
51.  Wyoming...........
52.  American Samoa..
53.  Guam.............
54. Puerto RiCO.....ccccovvvrririereirinns
55. U.S. VirginIslands.........cccoeevue... N
56. Northern Mariana Islands........... MP | Nueiies | e | e [ e [ e
57, Canada.......ccocoermereerrererineiiennns CNJooNeens | e [ e [ [ [ e, | s | e (V1 DO
58. Aggregate Other alien.................. OT| o XXX v | e, (0] I (U1 IO (01 (018 I (0] I (1] IO (U1 I 0
59.  Subtotal......ccoveverererrereieierserenns [ D00, SN [ 01.462,734,956 | ...ccoovvrrrrnnnnd (U1 I (V1N (] IS 0] 462,734,956 | ...ccvvrverinnn 0
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans............cc.c.... | ... XXX ooveeioe | errerveeeerieeeies | evereeierisiesninnes [ [ [ eevesisesisseinens | everisiisiessisenins | coveveeesessssesiesenns (U1 I
61. Total (Direct Business)...................... (@)......... T, 0].462,734,956 | .................... (U [V I (V] T 0. 462,734,956 | .................... 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
B80T, ot ssessenns | sessensiesssrensnnns | eessesressnesesenns | erresesensnseses | sesessiesesessssesssienes | seesesssesennns | s
BB02. ot ssessenes | sessenssnsnsrensnnns | seeriesreninesssenins [ eresesessensnnsenies | sessesiesessesssssessnsenes | seriesesnssesesnnss | sesesesssesssnins
5803, o
5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58.............
5899. Total (Lines 5801 thru 5803 + 5898) (Line 58 above

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Dom

(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

(@) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

MMM Holdings, Inc

MMM Healthcare, Inc

MSO of Puerto

PMC Medicare Choice, Inc
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